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CONG BO THONG TIN PINH KY
PERIODIC INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

Kinh giri/7o: - Uy ban Chung khoan Nha nuéc/ The State Securities Commission
- S& Giao dich Chung khoan Viét Nam/ Vietnam Stock Exchange
- S¢ Giao dich Chimg khoan TP.H6 Chi Minh/ Hochiminh Stock Exchange
- S& Giao dich Ching khoan Ha No§i/ Hanoi Stock Exchange

1. Tén t6 chirc: Cong ty C8 phan Chirng khoan TP. Hb Chi Minh
Name of organization: Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation
- Ma chimg khoan: HCM
Securities code: HCM
- Dia chi lién lac: Tang 2, 5, 6, 7, 11 va 12 Toa nha AB, 76A Lé Lai, P. Bén Thanh, Quan 1, TP.HCM
Address: Level 2, 5, 6, 7, 11 & 12, AB Tower, 764 Le Lai Str., Ben Thanh Ward, Dist.1, HCM City

- Dién thoai: (+84 8) 3823 3299 Fax: (+84 8) 3823 3301
Telephone: (+84 8) 3823 3299 Fax: (+84 8) 3823 3301

- Email: cbtt@hsc.com.vn Website: hsc.com.vn
Email: chbtt@hsc.com.vn Website: hsc.com.vn

2. Néi dung thong tin cong bb: Nghi quyét, Bién ban Pai hdi ddng cé dong thwong nién nim 2025
dwgce tb chire vao ngay 22/04/2025 va céc tai liéu khac ¢6 lién quan.
Contents of disclosure: Resolution, the Meeting Minutes of the General Meeting of Shareholders
2025 heid on 22 April 2025 and other related documents.

e Nghi quyét s6 01/2025/NQ-DHDCD ngay 22/04/2025 cua Pai hdi ddng cé dong thudng nién
nam 2025 Céng ty C6 phan Chirng khoan Thanh phé H6 Chi Minh.
Resolution No. 01/2025/NQ-DHDCD dated 22 April 2025 of the General Meeting of
Shareholders 2025 of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation.

e Bién ban s6 01/2025/BB-DHPCP ngay 22/04/2025 cia Pai hoi dong cb dong thudng nién nam
2025 Cong ty C6 phan Chiing khoan Thanh phé H6 Chi Minh.
The Meeting Minutes No. 01/2025/BB-DHDCD dated 22 April 2025 of the General Meeting of
Shareholders 2025 of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation.

e Bio cdo két qua kiém tra tic s6 cb dong s6 02/2025/BCTS-DPHPCP ngay 22/04/2025 ctia Dai
hdi dong c6 dong thuong nién nam 2025 Cong ty C6 phan Ching khoan Thanh pho H6 Chi
Minh.

Report on the verification of qualifications of shareholders No. 02/2025/BCTS-PHDCD dated
22 April 2025 of the General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 of Ho Chi Minh City Securities
Corporation.



e  Bién ban kiém phiéu s§ 03/2025/BBKP-DHDPCP ngay 22/04/2025 cua cua Dai hi ddng cb dong
thudng nién nim 2025 Céng ty C6 phan Chimg khoan Thanh phé H6 Chi Minh.
The Vote-Counting Minutes No. 03/2025/BBKP-DHDPCD dated 22 April 2025 of the General
Meeting of Shareholders 2025 of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation.

e Cac tai liéu khac ¢6 lién quan.
Other related documents.

3. Théng tin nay di dugc cong bd trén trang thong tin dién tir ctia cong ty vao ngay 23/04/2025 tai duong

dén https://www.hsc.com.vn/cong-bo-thong-tin
This information was published on the company’s website on 23 April 2025, as in the link
https.://www.hsc.com.vi/en/information-disclosure

Chung t6i xin cam két cc thong tin cong bd trén déy la dung sy that va hoan toan chiu trach nhiém
trurde phap ludt vé ndi dung céc théng tin da cong bé.

We hereby certify that the information provided is true and correct; we bear the full responsible to the
law.

PAI DIEN TO CHUC
ORGANIZATION REPRESENTATIVE
Ngudi duge iy quyén cong bd théng tin
Permn azu‘hm ized to disclose information

Chief Communications Officer

Tai liéu dinh kém/ Anrached documents:

Nghi quyét s6 01/2025/NQ-DHDCD ngay 22/04/2025.
Resolution No. 01/2025/NQ-DHDCD dated 22 April 2025.

Bién ban s6 01/2025/BB-DHDCD ngay 22/04/2025.
Meeting Minutes No. 01/2025/BB-DHDCP dated 22 April 2023.

Béo céo két qua kiém tra tic sb cé dong sé 02/2025/BCTS-DHDCD ngay 22/04/2025.
Report on the verification of qualifications of shareholders No.02/2025/BCTS-PHPCP dated 22 April 2025.

Bién ban kiém phiéu s6 03/2025/BBKP-DHDCPD ngay 22/04/2025.
Vote-Counting Minutes No. 03/2025/BBKP-DHDCD dated 22 April 2025.
Caéc tai liéu khac co lién quan.

Other related documents.
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No.: 01/2025/NQ-PHDCD Ho Chi Minh City, 22 April 2025

RESOLUTION
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

Base on:

- Law on Enterprises No.59/2020/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 17
June 2020 and the documents guiding the implementation of Law on Enterprise;

- Law on Securities No.54/2019/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 26
November 2019 and Law No.56/2024/QH15 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam
on 29 November 2024 on amending some contents of Law on Securities;

- HSC's Corporate Charter according to AGM Resolution No.01/2022/NQ-DHDCD dated 08 August 2022;

- Minutes No. 01/2025/BB-PHDCP dated 22 April 2025 of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholaders 2025 of
Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation,

RESOLUTION

ARTICLE 1
The Annual General Meeting 2025 approved the Board of Directors’ 2024 Performance Report.

ol ¥

> Votes in favor accounted for 100%.

ARTICLE 2

The Annual General Meeting 2025 approved the Board of Directors” 2024 Performance Evaluation Report
by Independent Board Members.

> Votes in favor accounted for 100%.

ARTICLE 3

The Annual General Meeting 2025 approved the Report on the Company's 2024 Business and Financial
Performance with the following basic financial indicators:

Business performance 2024 2023 YoY
(VND billion otherwise stated)

Revenue 3,311 2,255 47%
Operating expenses 2,016 1,413 43%
Profit before tax 1,296 842 54%
Profit after tax 1,040 674 54%
Return on average equity (ROE) 11.1% 8.3%

Shares at the end of the year (million shares) 720 457 57%
Earnings per share (EPS) — (VND) 1,637 1,475 11%
Book value per share (VND) 14,506 18,180 -20%

> Votes in favor accounted for 100%.
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ARTICLE 4

The Annual General Meeting 2025 approved Business Plan 2025 with the following basic financial

indicators:

Business performance 2025 P
(VND billion otherwise stated)

Revenue 4,438
Operating expenses 2,836
Profit before tax 1,602
Profit after tax 1,282
Return on average equity (ROAE) 11.5%
Eamings per share (EPS) — (VND) 1,612
Book value per share (VND) 13,537

> Votes in favor accounted for 100%.

ARTICLE 5

The Annual General Meeting 2025 approved the Supervisory Board’s Report on Company’s operation 2024.

> Votes in favor accounted for 100%.

ARTICLE 6

2024 A

3,311
2,016
1,296
1,040

11.1%
1,637
14,506

YoY

34%
41%
24%
23%

2%
-7%

1Q 2025 F

863
579
283
226

The Annual General Meeting 2025 approved the Audited Financial Statements 2024. Details are as below:

Report on the Board of Managers;
Independent Auditors’ Report;

Balance sheet;

Cash flow statement;

L

2.

3

4, Income Statement;
5

6 Statement of changes in equity;
7

Notes to the financial statements.

In which:

The FY 2024 Financial Statements of HSC with basic financial indicators are as follows:

No. Items (VND) FY 2024
1 Total assets 31,339,637,398,838
2 Net revenue 3,311,479,784,142
3 Profit before tax 1,295,564,056,727
4 Profit after tax 1,039,655,044,354

> Votes in favor accounted for 100%.

Tel: (+84) 28 3823 3299 www.hsc.com.vn

FY 2023

17,910,675,072,988
2,255,856,215,379
842,230,531,762
674,358,865,907
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ARTICLE 7
The Annual General Meeting 2025 approved the second cash dividend FY 2024. Details are as follows:
- Name of share: Share of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation (HSC)
- Securities code: HCM
- Type of shares: Ordinary shares
- Par value: VND 10,000 per share
- Charter capital: VND 7,208,115.320.000
- Dividend rate: 4.0% (equivalent to VND 400 per share)
- Payment method: Cash
- Expected implementation time:
° Record date: 14 May 2025
o Payment date: 06 June 2025

- Personal income tax (PIT): The Annual General Meeting 2025 authorizes the Board of Directors to
deduct the PIT of shareholders corresponding to the dividend income and. on behalf of the
shareholders, to pay the deducted PIT to the tax authorities in accordance with applicable laws.

> Votes in favor accounted for 70.45%.

ARTICLE 8

The Annual General Meeting 2025 approved Dividend plan 2025 in case the Company achieves profit.
Details are as follows:

- Dividend rate: Based on to HSC’s actual performance in 2025 at the time(s) of dividend declaration
date(s), the Annual General Meeting authorizes the Board of Directors to decide FY 2025 dividend
payment ratio, which is expected not to exceed 80% of 2025 profit after tax, with an estimated 700
VND per share, equivalent to 7.0% par value (*).

- Payment method: Cash

- Implementation time: The Annual General Meeting authorizes the Board of Directors to decide the
implementation time based on the actual situation and the basics of compliance with relevant laws.

- Personal income tax (PIT): The Annual General Meeting authorizes the Board of Directors to deduct
PIT on dividend income of shareholders, and on behalf of the shareholders, HSC will pay their
deducted PIT to tax authorities in accordance with the applicable laws.

> Votes in favor accounted for 70.45%.

(*) Total expected number of shares to be calculated at the implementation time of 2025 dividend is based on total
expected number of shares after completing the share issuance to existing shareholders with rate of 50% approved by
the EGM on 04 December 2024.

- Total number of outstanding shares as at 24 March 2025 : 719,971,114 shares
- Expected number of shares issued : 359,985,557 shares
- Total expected number of shares at the implementation time of 2025 dividend : 1,079,956,671 shares
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ARTICLE 9

The Annual General Meeting 2025 approved Profit distribution 2024 with the following details:

No. Items
) %/PAT
| Profit before tax
II  Profit after tax 100%
III  Profit distribution 65.3%
1 Provisions 3.0%
Welfare and reward fund 3.0%
2 Dividends 62.3%
Cash dividend FY 2023
(Payment rate of 5.22%) i
Interim cash dividend FY 2024 34.6%
(Payment rate of 5.0%) ’
Estimated cash dividend 2™ FY 2024 27.7%
(Estimated payment rate of 4.0%) i
IV  Retained profit (IV)=(1I)-(I11I) 34.7%
V  Retained profit from previous years
VI Total retained profit
> Votes in favor accounted for 70.45%.
ARTICLE 10

Plan 2024

Amount

1,295,564,056,727

1,039,655,044,354

679,163,653,931
31,189,651,331
31,189,651,331
647,974,002,600

359,985,557,000

287,988,445,600

360,491,390,423
963,497,235,155
1,323,988,625,578

Actual 2023

%/PAT

100%
57.5%
3.0%
3.0%
54.5%

54.5%

42.5%

Amount

842,230,531,762
674,358,865,907
387,703,687,485
20,230,765,977
20,230,765,977
367,472,921,508

367,472,921,508

286,655,178,422
676,842,056,733
963,497,235,155

The Annual General Meeting 2025 approved the Budget for activities of the Board of Directors and the
Board of Supervisors in 2025. Details are as follows:

Total budget: VND19,000,000,000, accounting for approximately 1.8% of the after-tax profit 2024.
The budget will be used for cover the following expenses in 2025:

>

] Remuneration: Remuneration for 07 members of the Board of Directors and 03 members of the

Board of Supervisors.

. Operational expenses: Expenses related to the activities of the Board of Directors and the Board
of Supervisors, including meeting costs, seminar attendance fees, costs for participation in

corporate governance courses, consultancy fees, ....and other expenses.

Authorizing the Board of Directors to determine the remuneration of each members of the Board of
Directors and the Board of Supervisors based on recommendations of the Board Nomination and

Remuneration Committee.

Votes in favor accounted for 70.45%.

ARTICLE 11

The Annual General Meeting 2025 approved to delegate the Board of Directors to select one of the Big 4
independent auditing firms for the interim and annual statutory audit of its financial statements in accordance
with the law regulations. The selected auditor must be approved by the State Securities Commission of
Vietnam to provide the statutory auditing services to listed companies and securities companies in Vietnam.

The following list of four auditing firms:

1
2.

Tel: (+84) 28 3823 3299

Emst & Young Vietnam Co., Ltd.
KPMG Vietnam Co., Ltd.
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3. PwC Vietnam Co., Ltd.
4, Deloitte Vietnam Co., Ltd

> Votes in favor accounted for 99.59%.

ARTICLE 12

The Annual General Meeting 2025 approved the change of the Company’s Head Office address. Details are
as follows:

- The change of HSC’s Head Office address: Adding the 3rd floor of AB Tower (*) to the current
address, specifically:

Information before change Information after change
Head office Level 2,5,6,7,11 and 12, AB Level2,3,5,6,7,11 and 12, AB
address Tower, 76A Le Lai, Ben Thanh Tower, 76A Le Lai, Ben Thanh Ward,

Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City ~ District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

(*) The 3™ floor will officially begin operations afier HSC receives approval from the state regulatory authorities
regarding the change of the company's head office address.

- Assigning and authorizing the Chairman of the Board of Directors and/or the Chief Executive Officer
to carry out procedures related to the change of the head office address, including but not limited to:

1. Registering, amending, adjusting the License of Establishment and Operation, Certificate of |
Business Registration at competent state agencies;

ii.  Issuing an amending Company Charter to reflect information about the new head office address
after receiving the License to amend the License of Establishment and Operation issued by the
State Securities Commission of Vietnam;

iii.  Carrying out other related procedures and documents as required by state agencies and in
accordance with the law.

> Votes in favor accounted for 99.99%.

ARTICLE 13

This Resolution takes effect from the signing date. All shareholders of Ho Chi Minh City Securities
Corporation, members of the Board of Directors, members of the Board of Supervisors and all employees of
the Company have responsible for the implementation of this Resolution.

To: FOR AND BEHALF OF

- HSC Shareholders; . IRE
- The State Securities Commission (S5C); RE BOARD OF D CTORS

- Vietnam Stock Exchange (VNX);

- Hochiminh Stock Exchange (HOSE);

- Hanoi Stock Exchange (HNX);

- Vietnam Securities Depository and Clearing
Corporation (VSDC);

- HSC BOD, BOS and BOM;

- BOD Office for archiving

JOHAN NYVENE
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Ho Chi Minh City, 22 April 2025

: MEETING MINUTES
CHUNG KH05 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
Z\ 10 CHi MINK/S/ HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

- Company name: Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation (HSC)
- Head Office: 2, 5, 6,7, 11 &12, AB Tower, 76A Le Lai Street, Ben Thanh Ward, Dist.1, HCMC
- Phone: (+84 28) 3823 3299 Fax: (+84 28) 3823 3301 Website: hsc.com.vn

- Business Registration Certification No. 11/GPHDPKD dated April 29, 2003, issued by State
Securities Committee of Vietnam and the License Amendment No. 85/GPPC — UBCK dated 15
November 2025 issued by State Securities Committee of Vietnam.

I TIME, VENUE AND PARTICIPANTS
- Time: 14:00 — Tuesday, 22 April 2025
- Meeting method: Online meeting
- Venue: Indochine room — First Floor — New World Saigon Hotel, 76 Le Lai, Dist.1, HCMC.
- Participants
1 Shareholders of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation and their delegated persons
2. The Chair

1. Mr. Johan Nyvene
2. Mr. Le Anh Minh
3.  Mr. Trinh Hoai Giang

3.  The Vote — counting Committee and a shareholders’ nominee who monitors the vote-counting
process

The Vote — counting Committee

I; Mr. Le Anh Quan
2 Mr. Nguyen Anh Khoa

A shareholders’ nominee who monitors the vote-counting process
1: Ms. Nguyen Thi My Linh
4. The Secretary Committee

1. Ms. Ha Trieu Uyen
2. Ms. Nguyen Hoang Truc Nhi

5: Members of Board of Directors (“BOD”), Board of Supervision (“BOS”), Board of
Management (“BOM?”), representatives of Managing Directors, Function Heads, and
employees of the Company.

I11. PROCEDURES
1. Report on verification of the qualifications of shareholders attending the AGM 2025

Ms. Dang Nguyet Minh, Head of BOS, reported the verification of qualifications of shareholders attending
the Meeting:

Up to 2pm, 22 April 2025, the Company’s charter capital registered according to the regulation was VND

7,208,115,320,000 equivalent to 720,811,532 shares; in which, the voting capital was of VND
I
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1v.

7,199,711,140,000 equivalent to 719,971,114 shares (as eliminating 840,418 treasury shares hold by the
Company). Therefore, the AGM 2025 vote based on the capital of VND 7,199,711,140,000 equivalent to
719,971,114 shares.

The total number of sharcholders to be invited to attend the AGM 2025 was 28,120 shareholders,
representing 719,971,114 shares of the Company.

The total number of participants who are shareholders and shareholders® nominees attending the Meeting
was 200 persons, representing 413,918,362 shares of the Company and accounting for 57.49% of total
number of shares of the Company.

Pursuant to Section 1 Article 23 of the Company Charter, as the number of shareholders attending the AGM
2025 was more than 50% of the number of voting shares of the Company, the AGM 2025 of HSC was
legal and valid. (See the attached verification report of the BOS)

Approval of the Presiding Board Members

Pursuant to Point a Clause 2 Article 24 of the Company Charter, Mr. Johan Nyvene shall be the Chair of
the Meeting.

The Organizing committee of the Meeting nominated the other members of the Presiding Board Members,
including:

1. Mr. Le Anh Minh — Vice Chairman
2. Mr. Trinh Hoai Giang — CEO

The Meeting voted and approved the members of the Presiding Board Members with 410,820,720 votes in
favor, accounting for 99.99%; 0 against, accounting for 0.00%; and 27,000 abstentions, accounting for
0.01%.

Approval of members of the Vote — counting Committee and one shareholders’ nominee who
monitors the vote-counting process

The Organizing committee of the Meeting nominated the members of the Vote — counting Committee,
including:

1; Mr. Le Anh Quan — Chief Communications Officer

2 Mr. Nguyen Anh Khoa — Senior Full stack

One shareholders’ nominee who monitors the vote-counting process:

1. Ms. Nguyen Thi My Linh — Shareholders’ nominee

The Meeting voted and approved the members of the Vote — counting Committee and one shareholders’
nominee who monitors the vote-counting process with 410,820,720 votes in favor, accounting for 99.99%;
0 against, accounting for 0.00%; and 27,000 abstentions, accounting for 0.01%

The Chair nominated the members of the Secretary Committee

1. Ms. Ha Trieu Uyen — Senior Internal Control & Compliance Executive

2. Ms. Nguyen Hoang Truc Nhi — Legal Executive

CONTENTS
Approval of the 2025 AGM Agenda
Mr. Johan Nyvene, the Chairman, proposed the 2025 AGM Agenda with the following contents:

1. The Board of Directors’ 2024 Performance Report;

2. The Board of Directors’ 2024 Performance Evaluation;
3. Business and Financial Performance 2024;

4, Business Plan 2025;

Tel: (+84) 28 3823 3299 www.hsc.com.vn Email: agm@hsc.com.vn
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7.2.

73

5 The Supervisory Board’s Report on Company’s operation in 2024;
6. Proposals
- Audited financial statements 2024;
- The second cash dividend payment 2024;
- Dividend plan 2025;
- Profit distribution plan 2024;
- Budget for the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors 2025;
- Selection of auditing firms for FY 2025;
- Change of the Company’s Head Office address
- Other proposals under the authority of the AGM (if any).

The Meeting voted and approved the agenda with 410,820,720 votes in favor, accounting for 99.99%; 0
against, accounting for 0.00%; and 27,000 abstentions, accounting for 0.01%.

The Board of Directors’ 2024 Performance Report

According to the AGM 2025 documents circulated to the shareholders, Mr. Johan Nyvene, the Chairman,
presented the main contents of the BOD’s 2024 Performance. (See the attached document)

The Board of Directors’ 2024 Performance Evaluation Report of Independent Board Members

According to the AGM 2025 documents circulated to the sharcholders, Ms. Nguyen Thi Hoang Lan,
representative of the Independent Board Members, presented the main contents of the BOD’s 2024
Performance Evaluation. (See the attached document)

Business and Financial Performance 2024

According to the AGM 2025 documents circulated to the shareholders, Mr. Trinh Hoai Giang, CEO,
presented the main contents of Business and Financial Performance 2024. (See the attached document)

Business Plan 2025

According to the AGM 2025 documents circulated to the shareholders, Mr. Trinh Hoai Giang, CEO,
proposed Business Plan 2025. (See the attached document)

The Supervisory Board’s Report on Company’s operation in 2024

Pursuant to Section 23, Article 44 of the Company Charter, Ms. Dang Nguyet Minh, Head of the BOS,
presented supervising the activities of the BOD, HSC’s business activities and financial performances and
internal audit activities in 2024. (See the attached document)

Proposals

Audited Financial Statements 2024

According to the AGM 2025 documents circulated to the shareholders, Mr. Le Anh Minh, Vice Chairman,
proposed Audited Financial Statements 2024. (See the attached document)

The second cash dividend FY 2024

According to the AGM 2025 documents circulated to the shareholders, Mr. Le Anh Minh, Vice Chairman,
proposed the second cash dividend FY 2024. (See the attached document)

Dividend plan 2025

According to the AGM 2025 documents circulated to the shareholders, Mr. Le Anh Minh, Vice Chairman,
proposed Dividend plan 2025. (See the attached document)

3
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7.4.

1.

7.6.

7.7,

Profit distribution plan 2024

According to the AGM 2025 documents circulated to the shareholders, Mr. Le Anh Minh, Vice Chairman,
proposed Profit distribution plan 2024. (See the attached document)

BOD & BOS Budget 2025

According to the AGM 2025 documents circulated to the shareholders, Mr. Johan Nyvene, Chairman,
proposed BOD & BOS Budget 2025. (See the attached document)

Selection of auditing firms for FY 2025

According to the AGM 2025 documents circulated to the shareholders, Mr. Johan Nyvene, Chairman,
proposed Selection of auditing firms for FY 2025. (See the attached document)

Change of the Company’s Head Office address

According to the AGM 2025 documents circulated to the shareholders, Mr. Johan Nyvene, Chairman,
proposed Change of the Company’s Head Office address. (See the atiached document)

DISCUSSION AND VOTING
Discussion
Questions raised by attending Shareholders:

Question 1: How does HSC assess the impact on the stock market if the U.S. imposes reciprocal
tariffs?

Answer: In the short term, tariff policies will create disadvantages and pose challenges to the global trade
system and the Vietnamese stock market. We expect the stock market to grow at an optimistic rate of 5—
6%. In 2026, we forecast that the market may grow slightly slower than in 2025, but will begin to accelerate
in 2027. As trade flows shift, financial investment flows will also shift. In the long term, we hope Vietnam
will become part of a new global supply chain. We believe the Vietnamese government will introduce
timely fiscal policies to support businesses during times of volatility. HSC has also prepared and 1s ready
to cope with market uncertainties. While many companies have been affected during the recent period of
turbulence, many others have benefited. Most of these impacts are reflected in business plans for 2025, and
possibly 2026.

Question 2: Could the Board of Directors update on the capital increase? When is it expected to be
implemented?

Answer: This capital increase application differs from the previous two. This time, HSC is only required
to go through one or two rounds of additional documentation and provide new supporting materials. As of
now, several departments at the State Securities Commission are reviewing the company’s capital increase
file. The Commission has been consistently supportive and actively reviewing the documents to help HSC
complete the capital increase process. We expect to receive approval by the end of May and to finalize the
process by the end of September.

Question 3: Does the Board care about the share price? The stock has dropped nearly 30% in the
past month. Could the Board explain this?

Answer: We care about the stock price, but that doesn’t mean we manipulate it. HSC’s liquidity remains
fairly strong, although HCM stock has recently been affected by global developments. The recent price
drop is related to net selling by foreign investors in Vietnam, including HCM shares. We expect the market
to stabilize in the future. At present, HSC’s operational foundation is quite solid, and we have continued to
perform well during recent periods of volatility. We are confident in managing the company and calmly
monitoring the market. We place great importance on supporting and providing our clients as much
information as possible to help them make informed investment decisions..

(The remaining question are detailed in the attached appendix)
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1.2. Opinion of the State Shareholder — Ho Chi Minh City Finance and Investment State-owned

Company (HFIC)

e Proposal on the 2024 Profit Distribution Plan and the Second Dividend Payment FY 2024:

“For the after-tax profit of 2024, afier allocations to the funds as prescribed in the Company’s Charter
and Financial Management Regulations, along with the retained after-tax profit from previous years,
it is proposed that HSC distribute the entire dividend in cash to shareholders.”

e Proposal on the Dividend Plan 2025:

“I) For the afier-tax profit of 2025, after allocating to the funds in accordance with the Company'’s
Charter and Financial Management Regulations at an appropriate rate, it is proposed that the entire

dividend be paid in cash to shareholders;

ii) Ensure that the dividend payout ratio in 20235 is not lower than the actual dividend payout ratio of

2024.”
2. Voting
Content 1: The Board of Directors’ 2024 Performance Report

The Meeting had taken a vote on The Board of Directors’ 2024 Performance Report.

The result was:

@ 411,644,376 votes in favor, accounting for 100.00%
» 0 votes against, accounting for 0.00%
e 0 abstentions, accounting for 0.00%

Content 2: The Board of Directors’ 2024 Performance Evaluation Report of Independent Members

The Meeting had taken a vote on The Board of Directors’ 2024 Performance Evaluation Report of

Independent Members.

The result was:

® 411,644,376 votes in favor, accounting for 100.00%
. 0 votes against, accounting for 0.00%
° 0 abstentions, accounting for 0.00%

Content 3: Business and Financial Performance 2024

The Company's Business and Financial Performance in 2024 with the following basic financial indicators:

Business performance 2024
(VND billion otherwise stated)

Revenue 3,311
Operating expenses 2,016
Profit before tax 1,296
Profit after tax 1,040
Return on average equity (ROE) 11.1%
Shares at the end of the year (million shares) 720
Earnings per share (EPS) — (VND) 1,637
Book value per share (VND) 14,506

The Meeting had taken a vote on Business and Financial Performance in 2024.

The result was:

. 411,644,376 votes in favor, accounting for 100.00%

. 0 votes against, accounting for 0.00%
& 0 abstentions, accounting for 0.00%
Tel: (+84) 28 3823 3299 www.hsc.com.vn

2023

2,255
1,413
842
674

8.3%
457
1,475
18,180

Email: agm(@hsc.com.vn

YoY

47%
43%
54%
54%

57%
11%
-20%

Tesm ="



Content 4: Business Plan 2025

Business Plan 2025 with the following basic financial indicators:

Business performance 2025 P 2024 A
(VND billion otherwise stated)

Revenue 4.438 3,311
Operating expenses 2,836 2,016
Profit before tax 1,602 1,296
Profit after tax 1,282 1,040
Return on average equity (ROAE) 11.5% 11.1%
Earnings per share (EPS) — (VND) 1,612 1,637
Book value per share (VND) 13,537 14,506

The Meeting had taken a vote on Business Plan 2025.

The result was:

° 411,644,376 votes in favor, accounting for 100.00%
. 0 votes against, accounting for 0.00%
. 0 abstentions, accounting for 0.00%

Content 5: The Supervisory Board’s Report on Company’s operation 2024

YoY 1Q2025
34% 863
41% 579
24% 283
23% 226
-2%
7%

The Meeting had taken a vote on the Supervisory Board’s Report on Company’s operation 2024.

The result was;

° 411,644,376 votes in favor, accounting for 100.00%
° 0 votes against, accounting for 0.00%

. 0 abstentions, accounting for 0.00%

Content 6: Audited Financial Statements 2024

Audited Financial Statements 2024. Details are as below:

1. Report of the Board of Managers;
2. Independent Auditors’ Report;

3. Balance sheet;

4, Income Statement;

5. Cash flow statement;

6.  Statement of changes in equity;
7. Notes to the financial statements.
In which:

The FY 2024 Financial Statements of HSC with basic financial indicators are as follows:

No. Items(VND) FY 2024
| Total assets 31,339,637,398,838
2 Net revenue 3.311,479,784,142
3 Profit before tax 1,295,564,056,727
4 Profit after tax 1,039,655,044,354

The Meeting had taken a vote on Audited Financial Statements 2024.

The result was:

0 411,644,376 votes in favor, accounting for 100.00%
. 0 votes against, accounting for 0.00%
° 0 abstentions, accounting for 0.00%
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Content 7: The second cash dividend FY 2024
The second cash dividend FY 2024. Details are as follows:
- Name of share: Share of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation (HSC)
- Securities code: HCM
- Type of shares: Ordinary shares
= Par value: VND 10,000 per share
- Charter capital: VND 7,208,115.320,000
- Dividend rate: 4.0% (equivalent to VND 400 per share)
- Payment method: Cash
- Expected implementation time:
° Record date: 14 May 2025
° Payment date: 06 June 2025

- Personal income tax (PIT): The AGM 2025 authorizes the BOD to deduct the PIT of sharcholders
corresponding to the dividend income and. on behalf of the shareholders, to pay the deducted PIT to
the tax authorities in accordance with applicable laws.

The Meeting had taken a vote on the second cash dividend FY 2024.

The result was:

. 290,005,978 votes in favor, accounting for 70.45%
121,638,398 votes against, accounting for 29.55%
. 0 abstentions, accounting for 0.00%

Content 8: Dividend plan 2025
The Dividend plan 2025 in case the Company achieves profit. Details are as follows:

- Dividend rate: Based on to HSC’s actual performance in 2025 at the time(s) of dividend declaration
date(s), the Annual General Meeting authorizes the Board of Directors to decide FY 2025 dividend
payment ratio, which is expected not to exceed 80% of 2025 profit after tax, with an estimated 700
VND per share, equivalent to 7.0% par value®".

- Payment method: Cash

- Implementation time: The AGM authorizes the BOD to decide the implementation time based on
the actual situation and the basics of compliance with relevant laws.

- Personal income tax (PIT): The AGM authorizes the BOD to deduct PIT on dividend income of
shareholders, and on behalf of the shareholders, HSC will pay their deducted PIT to tax authorities
in accordance with the applicable laws.

) Total expected number of shares to be calculated at the implementation time of 2025 dividend is based
on total expected number of shares after completing the share issuance to existing shareholders with rate
of 50% approved by the EGM on 04 December 2024.

- Total number of outstanding shares as at 24 March 2025 ;719,971,114 shares
- Expected number of shares issued ;359,985,557 shares
- Total expected number of shares at the implementation time of 2025 dividend : 1,079,956,671 shares

The Meeting had taken a vote on the Dividend plan 2025.

The result was:

® 290,005,978 votes in favor, accounting for 70.45%
. 121,638,398 votes against, accounting for 29.55%
® 0 abstentions, accounting for 0.00%
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Content 9: Profit Distribution 2024
Profit distribution 2024. Details are as follows:

No. Items Plan 2024 Actual 2023
%/PAT (VND) %/PAT (VND)

1 Profit before tax 1.295,564.,056,727 842,230,531,762
II  Profit after tax 100% 1,039,655,044,354 100% 674,358,865,907
IIT  Profit distribution 65.3% 679,163,653,931 57.5% 387,703,687.,485

1 Provisions 3.0% 31,189,651,331 3.0% 20,230,765,977

Welfare and reward fund 3.0% 31,189,651,331 3.0% 20,230,765,977

2  Dividends 62.3% 647,974,002,600 54.5% 367,472,921,508

Cash dividend FY 2023
(Payment rate of 5.22%) = - 54.5% 367,472,921,508

Interim cash dividend FY 2024
(Payment rate of 5.0%)

Estimated cash dividend 2™ FY 2024
(Estimated payment rate of 4.0%)

34.6% 359,985,557,000 . .

27.7% 287,988,445,600 - -

IV Retained profit (IV)=(II)-(III) 34.7% 360,491,390,423 42.5% 286,655,178,422
V  Retained profit from previous years 963,497,235,155 676,842,056,733
VI  Total retained profit 1,323,988,625,578 963,497,235,155

The Meeting had taken a vote on Profit distribution 2024.

The result was:

° 290,005,978 votes in favor, accounting for 70.45%
121,638,398 votes against, accounting for 29.55%
° 0 abstentions, accounting for 0.00%

Content 10: Budget for activities of the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors in 2025
The Budget for activities of the BOD and the BOS in 2025. Details are as follows:
- Total budget: VND19,000,000,000, accounting for approximately 1.8% of the after-tax profit 2024.
- The budget will be used for cover the following expenses in 2025:

. Remuneration: Remuneration for 07 members of the BOD and 03 members of the BOS.

E Operational expenses: Expenses related to the activities of the BOD and the BOS, including
meeting costs, seminar attendance fees, costs for participation in corporate governance
courses, consultancy fees, ....and other expenses.

- Authorizing the BOD to determine the remuneration of each members of the BOD and the BOS
based on recommendations of the Board Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The Meeting had taken a vote on the Budget for activities of the BOD and the BOS in 2025.

The result was:

. 290,005,978 votes in favor, accounting for 70.45%
121,638,398 votes against, accounting for 29.55%
° 0 abstentions, accounting for 0.00%.

Content 11: Selection of auditing firms for FY 2025

Authorizing the BOD to select one of the Big 4 independent auditing firms for the interim and annual
statutory audit of its financial statements in accordance with the law regulations. The selected auditor must
be approved by the State Securities Commission of Vietnam to provide the statutory auditing services to
listed companies and securities companies in Vietnam.

The following list of four auditing firms:
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1
2
3.
4

Emst & Young Vietnam Co., Ltd.
KPMG Vietnam Co., Ltd.

PwC Vietnam Co., Ltd.

Deloitte Vietnam Co., Ltd.

The Meeting had taken a vote on Selection of auditing firms for FY 2025.

The result was:

409,974,863 votes in favor, accounting for 99.59%.
0 votes against, accounting for 0.00%.
1,669,513 abstentions, accounting for 0.41%.

Content 12: Change the Company’s Head Office address

The change of HSC’s Head Office address: Adding the 3rd floor of AB Tower" to the current
address, specifically:

Information before change Information after change
Head office Level 2,5,6,7,11 and 12, AB Level 2,3,5,6,7,11and 12, AB
address Tower, 76A Le Lai, Ben Thanh Tower, 76A Le Lai, Ben Thanh Ward,

Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City  District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

) The 3" floor will officially begin operations afier HSC receives approval from the state regulatory
authorities regarding the change of the company's head office address.

Assigning and authorizing the Chairman of the Board of Directors and/or the Chief Executive Officer
to carry out procedures related to the change of the head office address, including but not limited to:

i. Registering, amending, adjusting the License of Establishment and Operation, Certificate of
Business Registration at competent state agencies;

ii.  Issuing an amending Company Charter to reflect information about the new head office
address after receiving the License to amend the License of Establishment and Operation
issued by the State Securities Commission of Vietnam;

iii.  Carrying out other related procedures and documents as required by state agencies and in
accordance with the law.

The Meeting had taken a vote on Change the Company’s Head Office address. Details are as follows:

The result was:

[y
.

411,608,276 votes in favor, accounting for 99,99%.
27,000 votes against, accounting for 0.01%.
9,100 abstentions, accounting for 0.00%.

APPROVAL OF THE 2025 AGM MEETING MINUTES
Approval of the 2025 AGM Meeting Minutes

Mr. Johan Nyvene, the Chairman, presented the 2025 AGM Meeting Minutes.
The Meeting had taken a vote on the 2025 AGM Meeting Minutes.

The result was:

411,765,076 votes in favor, accounting for 99.99%.
20,000 votes against, accounting for 0.00%.
27,000 abstentions, accounting for 0.01%.
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2. Disclosure of the 2025 AGM Resolution
Mr. Johan Nyvene, the Chairman, presented the 2025 AGM Resolution.

3.  The closing of the AGM 2025
Mr. Johan Nyvene, the Chairman, declared that the AGM 2025 was closed.
The AGM 2025 ended at 15:45 pm on the same day.

THE CHAIR
MEMBER CHAIRMAN MEMBER

JOHAN NYVENE TRINH HOAI GIANG

&

THE SECRETARY COMMITTEE

*

x

/S
<

I dl»thfx/ l/

HA TRIEU UYEN NGUYEN HOANG TRUC NHI
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THANH PHO /= APPENDIX
N HO CHI MINH,

Question 4: I noticed that Korea Investment Management (KIM) has recently reduced its
shareholding to below 5%. Given KIM’s long-standing position in HSC, does the Board believe this
move is a result of KIM's portfolio adjustment, or is it due to uncertainty regarding HCM’s ability
to achieve its financial and strategic objectives this year?

Answer: Generally, Korean investors have been selling off shares in the Vietnamese market, and KIM may
not be an exception. In our communications and negotiations, KIM has remained enthusiastic and
supportive of HSC’s activities. While we cannot speak on their behalf, this may reflect a rebalancing of
Korean investors' global portfolios, with adjustments in their exposure to Vietnamese securities.

Question 5: Could you share the divestment plan and roadmap of HFIC in HCM?

Answer: We cannot speak on behalf of HFIC regarding its divestment plans and roadmap in HCM.
However, based on discussions and information from HFIC, they currently have many responsibilities and
ongoing tasks. HFIC continues to show a positive attitude towards HSC’s operations. That said, given Ho
Chi Minh City's upcoming major projects, HFIC may be required to undertake larger-scale responsibilities
and thus may no longer find it necessary to maintain investment in HSC.

Question 6: Q1 business results showed a decline: Has HSC changed its business plan or strategy in
response to recent market and economic fluctuations?

Answer: Q1.2025 results declined compared to the same period last year because HSC had proactively
prepared for major market changes. The unexpected event in April caused a slowdown in QI operations.
HSC took key preparatory steps (proprietary review, margin control), and with some good fortune, we had
already reduced margin lending as we had reached our lending limit. Therefore, we suffered no losses from
margin loans during the April volatility. At the beginning of the year, HSC had two large investments which
were sold in early January, so our proprietary trading wasn’t significantly affected by the stock market
decline.

HSC was well-prepared in terms of resources and benefited from a bit of luck, so we remain confident.
While proprietary trading was the highlight of Q1 last year, this year it is margin lending.

Question 7: What is the current margin loan balance for 2025? Is there any plan to increase lending
interest rates? What proportion of proprietary trading revenue in 2025 will come from the market-
making segment, and how does this compare to 2024?

Answer: Margin loan balance slightly decreased in April due to market volatility but has recovered to
around VND 20,000 billion. This year, HSC plans to raise capital by a total of VND 4,000 billion, aiming
to raise the margin lending limit to VND 28,000 billion. HSC places strong emphasis on the quality of its




margin lending portfolio, focusing on highly liquid stocks with good fundamentals (sustainable
development and no unexpected risk factors).

The recent market volatility served as a test for the margin lending segment this year. HSC avoided major
losses due to an established lending management system, active review of illiquid stocks, and increased
margin requirements for customers - who were also well-prepared.

The proprietary portfolio is split between equities and bonds. High-quality bank bonds have continued to
be profitable, with positive reception from investors.

Regarding equities, part of the portfolio supports covered warrant trading and is unaffected, while another
portion is used for ETF market-making, which incurred minor losses during the recent volatility but was
not significantly impacted.

With changes in the investment environment and results of negotiations between Vietnam and the U.S., we
believe reassessment is needed, but we remain optimistic and confident in HSC’s proprietary portfolio,
looking forward to new investment opportunities.

Question 8: What is the prospect of a market upgrade this year?

Answer: Vietnam has been added to the watchlist for potential market upgrade, and much preparation has KHOAN
been made to meet the requirements — for instance, allowing institutional foreign investors to place buy :\:!NH
orders without having full pre-funding. The upcoming launch of the KRX system is another step forward _~3
in the market upgrade process. The upgrade may take place in September 2025 or in 2026. While there is 1O
no certainty, the strong determination and efforts of regulatory agencies to accelerate the upgrade process
are evident.

Question 9: When the new technology system (KRX) goes live, what competitive advantages does
HSC have?

Answer: The KRX system is expected to be operational by early May and will completely overhaul trading,
clearing, and settlement processes. HSC hopes this system will enable us to offer a wider range of services,
reduce risks in clearing and settlement, and facilitate same-day trading and securities lending. This system
applies to all market participants, but HSC believes our deep understanding and thorough preparation — in
trading, clearing and settlement, and custody — will give us a competitive edge.
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No.: 02/2025/BCTS-DPHDCD Ho Chi Minh City, 22 April 2025

REPORT ON THE VERIFICATION

o° ~C.

</ CONG TY N2
. QC'; PHK{;AN OF QUALIFICATION OF SHAREHOLDERS
CHUNS K0S ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025

\HO CHi MINH,

HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

Based on:

- Law on Enterprises No.59/2020/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of
Vietnam on June 17, 2020 and the documents guiding the implementation of Law on Enterprise;

- Law on Securities No.54/2019/QHI4 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of
Vietnam on 26 November 2019 and Law No.56/2024/QH]15 issued by the National Assembly of the
Socialist Republic of Vietham on 29 November 2024 on amending some contents of Law on Securities;

- HSC'’s Corporate Charter according to AGM Resolution No.01/2022/NQ-DHDCP dated 08 August
2022.

Today, 2pm on 22 April 2025 at Indochine Room — First Floor — New World Saigon Hotel, 76 Le
Lai, Dist.,] HCMC, the AGM Organizing Committee of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation
(“the Company/ HSC”) checked the eligibility of shareholders who are entitled to attend the Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 (“AGM?”). Details are as below:

1.  Company Charter capital and shares
- Charter capital: VND 7,208,115,320,000
- Total number of shares: 720,811,532 shares
In which

° Number of outstanding shares: 719,971,114 shares
. Number of treasury shares: 840,418 shares

Therefore, the AGM 2025:
- Charter: VND 7,199,711,140,000
- Number of shares: 719,971,114 shares

2 Total shareholders and shareholders’ nominees invited to attend the AGM 2025

- Number of persons: 28,120 persons

3. Total shareholders and shareholders’ nominee to attend the AGM 2025
- Number of persons: 200 persons
- Number of shares: 413,918,362 shares
= Percentage: 57.49%

4.  All shareholders and shareholders’ nominees are eligible to participate the AGM 2025 of Ho
Chi Minh City Securities Corporation.

1
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Pursuant to the regulations of Law on Enterprise and the Company Charter, I hereby declare that
the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 of HSC is legal, valid, and reasonable.

ON BEHALF OF
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
HEAD OF BOS

DANG NGUYET MINH
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No.: 03/2025/BBKP-DHDCD Ho Chi Minh City, 22 April 2025

VOTE-COUNTING MINUTES
NUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

- Law on Enterprises No.59/2020/QH 14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on
June 17, 2020 and the documents guiding the implementation of Law on Enterprise;

- Law on Securities No.54/2019/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on
26 November 2019 and Law No.56/2024/QH15 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of
Vietham on 29 November 2024 on amending some contents of Law on Securities;

- HSC'’s Corporate Charter according to AGM Resolution No.01/2022/NO-DHDCP dated 08 August 2022,

A. Company profile

- Company name: Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation (HSC)

- Head Office: Level 2, 5,6,7, 11 & 12, AB Tower, 76A Le Lai Street, Ben Thanh Ward, Dist.1, HCMC
- Phone: (+84 28) 3823 3299 Fax: (+84 28) 3823 3301 Website: hsc.com.vn

- Enterprise Registration Certification No. 11/GPHPKD dated April 19, 2003, issued by State Securities
Committee of Vietnam and the License Amendment No. 85/GPPC — UBCK dated 15 November 2024
issued by State Securities Committee of Vietnam.

M- =

Today, 02:00 pm on 22 April 2025 at Indochine Room — First Floor — New World Saigon Hotel, 76 Le Lai,
Dist.,]1 HCMC, the Vote-Counting Committee of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation (“the Company/
HSC”) checked and counted votes of contents of Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 (“AGM”).
Details are as below:

B. Participants
1. The Vote — Counting Committee

- Mr. Le Anh Quan Head of the Vote-Counting Committee
- Mr. Nguyen Anh Khoa Member

2.  The Vote-Counting Supervisor
- Ms. Nguyen Thi My Linh Shareholders’ nominee

C.  Principles and results of vote-counting
1. Principles of vote-counting

- The number of treasury shares of the Company is 840,418 shares having no voting rights,
accounting for 0.12% of the total number of shares of the Company.

- The invalid votes will not be counted in the voting process.
2. The voting shares

- Total number of shares: 720,811,532 shares

1
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- The total number of shareholders invited to attend the AGM 2025 were 28,120 persons,
representing 719,971,114 shares of the Company, equivalent to 719,971,114 voting shares,
accounting for 100% of total number of voting shares of the Company.

- The total number of participants who are shareholders and shareholders’ nominees attending
the Meeting were 200 persons, representing 413,918,362 shares of the Company, equivalent to
413,918,362 voting shares, accounting for 57.49% of total number of voting shares of the
Company. In which, valid voting ballots are 100% and invalid voting ballot is 0%.

Voting results
Content 1: The Presiding Board Members

- Total number of votiﬁé shares ”-Pércéntage
| For - 410,820,720 99.99%
Against 0 0.00%
Abstention 27,000 0.01%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 approved the Presiding Board
Members with votes in favor 0f 99.99%.

Content 2: The Vote-Counting Committee

Total number of voting shares Percentage
' For 410,820,720 99.99%
Against 0 0.00%
Abstention 27,000 0.01%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 approved the Vote-Counting
Committee with votes in favor of 99.99%.

Content 3: The Meeting Agenda 2025

Total number of voting shares Percentage
For 410,820,720 99.99%
Against 0 0.00%
Abstention 27,000 0.01%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 approved the Meeting Agenda 2025
with votes in favor of 99.99%.

Content 4: The Board of Directors’ 2024 Performance Report

Total number of voting shares Percentage
' For 411,644,376 | ' 100.00%
Against 0| 0.00%
Abstention _ 0 0.00%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 approved the Board of Directors’ 2024
Performance Report with votes in favor of 100%.
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Content 5: The Board of Directors’ 2024 Performance Evaluation Report

Total number of voting shares Percentage
For 411,644,376 100.00%
~ Against 0 0.00%
Abstention 0 0.00%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 approved the Board of Directors’
2024 Performance Evaluation Report with votes in favor of 100%.

Content 6: CEO’s Report on the Company's 2024 Business and Financial Performance

Total number of voting shares Percentage
For 411,644,376 100.00%
. Against 0 0.00%
Abstention 0 0.00%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 approved CEO’s Report on the
Company's 2024 Business and Financial Performance with votes in favor of 100%.

Content 7: Business Plan 2025

Total number of voting shares Percentage
For ' 411,644,376 100.00%
Against 0 0.00%
Abstention 0 0.00%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 approved Business Plan 2025 with
votes in favor of 100%.

Content 8: The Supervisory Board’s Report on Company’s operation 2024

Total number of voting shares Percentage
- For 411,644,376 100.00%
Against 0 0.00%
Abstention 0 0.00%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Sharecholders 2025 approved the Supervisory Board’s
Report on Company’s operation 2024 with votes in favor of 100%.

Content 9: The Audited financial statements 2024

Total number of voting shares Percentage
For 411,644,376 | | 100.00%
Against | 0 0.00%
Abstention 0 0.00%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 approved the Audited financial
statements 2024 with votes in favor of 100%.
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Content 10: The second cash dividend FY 2024

Total number of voting shares Percentage
For 290,005,978 70.45%
- Against 121,638,398 29.55%
Abstention 0 0.00%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 approved the second cash dividend
FY 2024 with votes in favor of 70.45%.

Content 11: Dividend plan 2025

Total number of voting shares Percentage
For ' 290,005,978 70.45%
Against 121,638,398 | 29.55%
Abstention 0 0.00%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 approved Dividend plan 2025 with
votes in favor of 70.45%.

Content 12: Profit distribution plan 2024

Total number of voting shares Percentage
For _ _ 290,005,978 70.45%
Against 121,638,398 29.55%
Abstention 0 0.00%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 approved Profit distribution plan
2024 with votes in favor of 70.45%.

Content 13: The BOD & BOS Budget 2025

Total number of voting shares Percentage
For 290,005,978 70.45%
Against 121,638,398 29.55%
Abstention 0 0.00%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 approved the BOD & BOS Budget
2025 with votes in favor of 70.45%.

Content 14: Selection of auditing firms for FY 2025

Total number of voting shares Percentage
For 409,974,863 99.59%
Against 0 0.00%
Abstention 1,669,513 0.41%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 approved Selection of auditing firms
for FY 2025 with votes in favor of 99.59%.
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Content 15: Change of the Company’s Head Office address

Total number of voting shares Percentage
For 411,608,276 99.99%
Against 27,000 0.01%
Abstention 9,100 0.00%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 approved change of the Company’s
Head Office address with votes in favor of 99.99%.

Content 16: The 2025 AGM meeting minutes

Total number of vofing_ shares Pércentage.
' For 411,765,076 99.99%
Against 20,000 0.00%
Abstention 27,000 0.01%

Conclusion: The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 approved the 2025 AGM meeting
minutes with votes in favor of 99.99%.

The vote-counting was adjourned at 3:40 pm on the same date. >

The Vote-Counting Committee committed that the vote-counting process was truthful and accurate. "

The vote-counting minutes was made at 3:40 pm on 22 April 2025. This meeting minutes will be attached to ér
the meeting minutes of the AGM 2025 of the Company. *

THE VOTE-COUNTING COMMITTEE THE VOTE-COUNTING
SUPERVISOR
LE ANH QUAN NGUYEN ANH KHOA NGUYEN THI MY LINH
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ANNOUNCEMENT

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation would like to announce The Annual General Meeting of
Sharcholders (“AGM™) 2025.

Agenda of the AGM 2025

1 Time 14:00, Tuesday, 22 April 2025

2 Meeting method Online meeting
The shareholder participates meeting at https://agm.hsc.com.vn

3 Voting The sharcholder votes electronically from 08:00, 22 April 2025, via
hitps://agm.hsc.com.vn. E-voting results will be kept confidential until the votes
counting time.

4 Agenda Included in the AGM documents.

Eligibility All shareholders whose names are in the list of HSC’s shareholders as at the
record date (24 March 2025) issued by Viet Nam Securities Depository and
Clearing Corporation — HCMC Branch (“CNVSDC”) are eligible to participate
in the AGM 2024.

6 Authorization Shareholder may authorize in writing (Proxy Letter) to another person or a
member of the Board of Directors to attend the AGM. Shareholders send Proxy
Letter to HSC directly or by post to the below-mentioned address or email
agm(@hsc.com.vn before 16:00, 18 April 2025.

7 Documents Sharcholders can download the AGM documents from 01 April 2025 at:
https://agm.hsc.com.vn or https://www.hsc.com.vin/en/meeting-of-shareholders

To participate in the online meeting and E-voting, shareholders are requested

8 Other information sl :
to prepare a smartphone or computer with internet connection.

e HSC will use shareholders’ CNVSDC-provided information (mobile phone
number, email address, mailing address) to send invitations and
authentication code (OTP) when shareholders register and vote at the AGM.
Shareholders should contact HSC for any information update or changes.

e Shareholders may use Proxy Letter provided by HSC, or existing notarized
document or other document signed by both parties.

e Official language at the AGM is Vietnamese, English translation is available.

Contact information:

The AGM Organizing Committee of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation

Floor 5, AB Tower, 76A Le Lai, Ben Thanh Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

Tel: (+84) 28 3823 3299 Fax: (+84) 28 3823 3301 Email: agm(@hsc.com.vn

EOR AND BEHALF OF
JOARD OF DIRECTORS

Tel: (+84) 28 3823 3299 www_hsc.com.vn Email: agm@hsc.com.vn
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No.: 01/2025/BC- HPQT Ho Chi Minh City, 01 April 2025

REPORT
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

Subject: Activities of the Board of Directors in 2024 and Plan for 2025

The Board of Directors (“BOD™) hereby submits to the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (“AGM”) a
report on its activities in 2024 and its operational plan for 2025.

A. REPORT ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ PERFORMANCE IN 2024
L Activities of the Board of Directors in 2024
1. Board of Directors Composition

The BOD consists of seven (7) members, including two (2) independent directors and five (5) non-
executive directors.

This composition ensures a balanced mix of skills, expertise, and experience in finance, securities, law,
and corporate governance while adhering to prevailing regulations requiring all BOD members to be
non-executive and maintaining the mandated proportion of independent directors.

2 General Activities of the Board of Directors

In 2024, the BOD, in collaboration with the Board of Management (“BOM”) and the Board of
Supervisors (“BOS”), successfully achieved the objectives set forth. Business performance
demonstrated notable growth compared to 2023, marking the 11™ consecutive year HSC has been
recognized among the “Top 50 Most Effective Companies in Vietnam 2024.” To meet its business
targets, HSC pursued continuous enhancements in products and services, aligning with a digital
transformation strategy to deliver comprehensive experience and sustainable value to shareholders,
investors, clients, and stakeholders. Key achievements in 2024 included the successful transition to the
HSC ONE online trading platform, and the introduction of new offerings to investors. Moreover, HSC
was honored as the “Best Investment Bank in Vietnam 2024,” underscoring its capability to deliver
world-class financial services. This recognition reflects the successful execution of significant
transactions with clients across diverse sectors, affirming HSC’s position as a leading and trusted
financial institution in the Vietnamese securities market.

The BOD, collectively and individually, operated with a high sense of responsibility toward
shareholders and stakeholders, providing timely guidance and strategic decisions to adapt flexibly to
the Company’s circumstances at each stage. Transparency in governance and strict compliance with
legal requirements applicable to public and listed companies on the stock exchange were consistently
upheld.

Additionally, the BOD closely oversaw the BOM’s implementation of resolutions from the AGM and
BOD, as well as the execution of the Company’s strategies, objectives, and plans, while facilitating the
BOS’s role to ensure compliance, enhance transparency, and fully safeguard shareholders’ legitimate
interests.

In 2024, the BOD convened three (03) AGMs. The Annual General Meeting on April 25, 2024, to
approve matters within its authority. An Extraordinary General Meeting, conducted via written
shareholder opinions, to dismiss Mr. Pham Nghiem Xuan Bac from the BOS and elect Mrs. Nguyen Thi
Xuan Dung as a BOS member for the remaining term of the 5th mandate (2021-2025), effective June
28, 2024. An Extraordinary General Meeting on December 4, 2024, to approve a plan for issuing shares
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to existing shareholders. Detailed proceedings of these AGMs are disclosed and elaborated in the 2024
Corporate Governance Report, accessible at: https://www.hsc.com.vn/en/information-disclosure.

The BOD held fifty-seven (57) meetings in 2024, comprising forty-seven (47) in-person or virtual
meetings and ten (10) meetings via written opinions. Convened and chaired by the BOD Chairman,
these meetings adhered to the procedures and protocols outlined in the Company Charter and internal
governance regulations. Decisions were passed by majority vote and disclosed by regulations. Members
with conflicts of interest, or whose related parties had such interests, were recused from voting on
relevant matters. Meeting minutes were documented and distributed to all BOD members and the SB
for reference. Detailed information on these meetings is available in the 2024 Corporate Governance
Report at https://www.hsc.com.vn/en/corporate-governance.

Activities and Assessments by Independent members of the BOD

Leveraging their extensive expertise in domestic and international financial markets, the two (2)
independent members of BOD made significant contributions to strategic direction, risk management,
and operations. Their efforts enabled HSC to navigate challenges, enhance competitiveness, and
improve governance and operational efficiency.

In 2024, the independent members of BOD assessed that the BOD fulfilled its duties comprehensively,
diligently, and with integrity. BOD provided oversight and guidance while supporting BOM in
overcoming obstacles to effectively implement AGM resolutions related to business operations, finance,
digital transformation, and governance. This reflects a strong commitment to shareholders, investors,
employees, and stakeholders.

With a focus on sustainable development, balancing profit growth, risk management, and social and
environmental considerations, the BOD partnered with the BOM to deliver commendable 2024 business
results. While these results fell short of the AGM’s targets, they reinforced HSC’s core value
proposition, laying a foundation for transformative progress aligned with its long-term strategic vision.

Based on this evaluation, the independent members of BOD concluded that the BOD complied with
applicable laws, the Company Charter, internal regulations, and AGM resolutions in executing its
duties, while effectively supervising the CEO and BOM throughout 2024.

Subcommittees Under the Board of Directors

The BOD established three (3) subcommittees: Risk Management Committee, Internal Audit
Committee, Nomination - Remuneration Committee.

Each subcommittee consists of BOD and BOS members. The Chairpersons of the subcommittees are
independent BOD members or the Head of the BOS. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the BOD are
members of all subcommittees.

Subcommittee Composition

' Title Member Risk Internal | Nomination - !
‘ : Management Audit Remuneration
~ Committee = Committee  Committee
- Chairman Mr. Johan Nyvene | v v
- Non-executive member SOe i —
- Vice chairman Mr. Le Anh Minh v f v v ‘.
_ Non-executive member | - Llabe. |
- Member . Mr. LeHoang Anh | v -
- Non-executive member e 1 : LK
. Member Mr. Andrew Colin \

| Independent member B Vallis
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Title Member Risk Internal Nomination -
Management Audit Remuneration
________ Committee | Committee Committee
Member Mrs. Nguyen Thi Hoang Chairman
Independent member | 7 N e T =
Head of BOS Mrs. Dang Nguyet - Chairman -
I Mok 1 4 ]

Key Contributions of Subcommittees in 2024

The subcommittees fulfilled their mandates promptly and effectively, as outlined in their respective
operating principles. Key outcomes include:

Risk Management
Committee

Reviewed monthly and
quarterly risk and compliance
reports from the Risk Division.

Analyzed and assessed risks in
the 2024 Key Risk Portfolio
and emerging risks, proposing

Internal Audit Committee

Approved the 2024 audit
plan.

Oversaw 2024 audit activities
and reviewed progress on
recommendations to enhance
financial and accounting

Nomination -
Remuneration Committee

Advised on remuneration,

bonuses, and benefits for
BOD and SB members.
Approved the list of

employees eligible for the
2022 ESOP program prior

mitigation strategies to management (FTOM). to BOD ratification.
e Approved the 2024 Audit Approved 2024
Approved the 2025 risk Report, including audits of performance bonuses for
management and compliance human resource governance employees.
monitoring plan. frameworks and tb_;e 2024 L T PP S
personnel budget review.
personnel budget.
5.  Remuneration, Operating Expenses, and Other Benefits for the BOD and BOS
Total Remuneration and Operating Expenses in 2024
- Item Amount
(VND)
IIIII 2024 Initial Budget for BOD & SB Activities 18,097,904,378 |
BOD Remuneration A 6,269,743,592
BOS Remuneration ..~ 1,090,256,405
Supplementary BOD & BOS Remuneration - 390,000,000
__ Other Operating Expenses | 7,277,582,156
- Full-time BOD Member Activities 2,867,090,300
- Conference Attendance 2,630,000,000
- Business Travel allowance 576,777,544
- Office Utilities 974,285,173
_________ - Others 229,429,139
2024 Year-End Budget for BOD & BOS Activities 3,070,322,225 |
Detailed BOD Member Remuneratlon in 2024
Name Title Amount Notes
- Mr. Johan Nyvene Chairman_ 2,963,076,924 |
‘Mr.Le AnhMinh Vice chairman 706,666,668 |
' Mr. Le Hoang Anh Member 573,333,332 |
Mr. Tran Quoc Tu Member 306,666,668
Mrs. Phan Quynh Anh Member 306,666,668 WL
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7.

Name Title Amount Notes
e . (VND)
Mr. Andrew Colin Vallis | Independent Member : 773,333,332
| Mrs. Nguyen Thi Hoang Lan . Independent Member 640,000,000
_Total it 6,269,743,592
Detailed BOS Member Remuneration in 2024
Name Title Amount : Notes _-
(VND) |
Mrs. Dang Nguyet Minh | Headof BOS | - . 460,000,000 | Appointed June 3, 2024 |
Mr. Tran Thai Phuong . Member | 226,666,664
Mrs. Nguyen Thi XuanDung =~ Member 156,923,076 | Appointed June 28, 2024
Mr. Pham Nghiem Xuan Bac = Head of BOS | 246,666,666 | Dismissed June 28,2024
Total 1,090.256,405 |
CEO Remuneration in 2024
Name Title Amount Notes
i _ (VND) |
Mr. Trinh Hoai Giang CEO 9,600,000.000 -
Total 9,600,000,000

Other Benefits for BOD and BOS Members

BOD and BOS members are entitled to directors’ and officers’ liability insurance and business travel
allowances. Additional benefits such as periodic health check-ups, company vehicle usage,
reimbursement of actual telephone expenses, and other perks per Company policy apply solely to the
BOD Chairman.

Oversight Activities of the Board of Directors

In 2024, the BOD monitored the CEO and BOM’s execution of AGM and BOD resolutions through
quarterly reviews, daily operational oversight, and ad hoc reports as needed.

The BOD assessed that the CEO and BOM fulfilled their duties in compliance with applicable laws, the
Company Charter, and AGM resolutions. Their efforts yielded positive business outcomes while
fostering a sustainable business environment, strengthening governance, and enhancing risk
management.

Transactions Involving the Company, BOD Members, and Related Parties
Transactions by BOD, BOS, and BOS Members
No transactions between the Company and BOD, BOS, or BOS members occurred in 2024.

Stock Transactions, HCM Purchase Rights, and ESOP Shares by Insiders and Related Parties

Details are disclosed in the 2024 Corporate Governance Report at: https://www.hsc.com.vn/cong-bo-

e

Transactions with Related Entities:

Transactions between HSC and related organizations are detailed in the 2024 Corporate Governance
Report at https://www.hsc.com.vn/cong-bo-thong-tin.
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I1. Execution of AGM Resolutions in 2024

The BOD directed the implementation of resolutions from AGM No. 01/2022/NQ-DHPCP dated 8
August 2022 and No. 01/2024/NQ-DHPCP dated 25 April 2024, including:

& 2024 Business Plan

HSC achieved revenue of VND 3,311 billion and pre-tax profit of VND 1,296 billion, a 54%
increase from 2023, fulfilling 89% of the AGM-approved plan.

- Dividends

In 2024, in accordance with the authorization of the AGM and the BOD, the Company paid cash
dividends, whereby each share received VND 1,178, equivalent to 11.78% of the par value of the
share. Details are as follows:

° Dividend rate for the second period of 2022 (shifted from share issuance to cash payment):
VND 656/share, equivalent to 6.56%/par value

. 2023 Dividend: VND 522/share (5.22% of par value)

- Share Issuance

The Company completed share issuances per Resolution No. 01/2022/NQ-DHDCBD, increasing
charter capital from VND 4,580,532,670,000 to VND 7,208,115,320,000.

Proceeds from the public offering totaled VND 1,781,792,340,000 (net of VND 82,200,000 in
issuance costs), allocated as VND 1,281,710,140,000 for margin lending and VND
500,000,000,000 for proprietary trading. The use of the proceeds from the offering for each of »
the above purposes will be carried out after the Company receives the official letter from the State “\'
Securities Commission confirming the receipt of the Company's public offering results report.

AN
A shortfall of VND 504,349,600,000 (28.3% of proceeds) resulted from unissued shares and was 1§’
not allocated to margin lending as originally planned. -

No. 03/2024/NQ-DHDCD).

- Auditor Selection
PwC Vietnam was appointed as the 2024 auditor with a fee of VND 1,412,640,000.

- Regular, ad-hoc, and on-demand reporting

HSC strictly complies with regulatory reporting requirements, including the audited 2023
financial statements, quarterly financial statements for 2024, the reviewed semi-annual financial
statements for 2024, the 2023 annual report, and other periodic and ad-hoc reports as required by
relevant authorities.

- Information Disclosure

HSC ensures that all disclosures are transparent, accurate, objective, comprehensive, and timely,
in full compliance with applicable regulations and ensuring equal access to information. Beyond
mandatory disclosures, HSC proactively provides relevant information to safeguard shareholder
interests and maintain investor confidence.

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ STRATEGIC PLAN FOR 2025

The year 2025 marks the beginning of Vietnam’s “Era of Expansion”, presenting HSC with a pivotal
opportunity to accelerate growth, enter a new phase of sustainable development, and reaffirm its
leadership position in Vietnam’s capital markets.
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In an increasingly competitive and dynamic business environment, HSC must leverage its existing
strengths while embracing innovation and transformation to drive exceptional growth. The company’s
strategy for 2025 will focus on five key pillars:

- Human Resources: Investing in talent development through advanced training programs,
exposure to global best practices, and fostering agility to navigate evolving market conditions.
HSC aims to build a workforce that meets the demands of Vietnam’s capital markets while
aligning with international standards.

- Technology: Accelerating digital transformation across governance, business operations, and
service delivery. HSC is committed to a “customer-centric” approach, enhancing client
experiences, strengthening competitive positioning, and ensuring sustainable growth.

- Finance: Expanding financial capacity through strategic capital-raising initiatives, providing the
foundation for executing key projects and achieving long-term objectives.

- Corporate Governance: Adopting internationally recognized governance standards based on the
G20/OECD Principles of Corporate Governance, ensuring best-in-class governance practices at
HSC.

- ESG Criteria: Embedding Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) principles into all
aspects of HSC’s operations to drive long-term sustainability. This includes enhancing
transparency and governance efficiency, fostering corporate social responsibility awareness, and
prioritizing environmental stewardship.

This report outlines the 2024 performance and 2025 strategic roadmap of the Board of Directors. On behalf of
the Board, we extend our sincere appreciation to our sharcholders, investors, clients, employees, and
stakeholders for their continued trust and partnership.

With the achievements of 2024 and our transformative strategies for 2025, coupled with the unwavering
support of all stakeholders, we are committed to delivering long-term and sustainable value to shareholders,
achieving outstanding strategic objectives, leading the digital transformation in financial services, and
strengthening HSC’s position as a premier financial institution. Together, we will confidently step into
Vietnam’s new era of growth and prosperity.

FOR AND BEHALF OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

To:

- As above-mentioned:;
- BOD Office for archiving.
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8- HPQT Ho Chi Minh City, 01 April 2025

CHUNG KHOAN
THANH PHO REPORT

AL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

Re: Evaluation of Independent Board Members
on the performance of the Board of Directors in FY 2024

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises 2020, the Law on Securities, related guiding documents, and the
Company’s Charter, the independent members of the Board of Directors ("BOD") would like to report to the
Annual General Meeting of Sharecholders ("AGM") 2025, evaluating the BOD’s performance in FY 2024 as

follows:
I Evaluation of the performance of the BOD in FY 2024
1.  Organizational structure
- The BOD consists of seven (07) members, including two (02) independent members, ensuring
compliance with Decree 155/2020/ND-CP guiding the Law on Securities.
B The BOD’s subcommittees include both independent and non-executive members. The
chairman of the three (03) subcommittee are two (02) independent BOD members and one (01)
Head of the Supervisory Board (“BOS”). The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the BOD
participate in all subcommittees.
2. Operation of the BOD

The BOD and its subcommittees operated in accordance with the Company's Charter, internal
corporate governance regulations, the BOD's operating regulations, and the subcommittee’s
regulations. Specifically:

- In 2024, the BOD held fifty-seven (57) meetings, including forty-seven (47) in-person/online

meetings and ten (10) meetings via written consultation. All meetings followed clear schedulesg;’

with comprehensive materials prepared in compliance with the Company’s Charter, interna
regulations, and applicable laws. The meetings facilitated open discussions, constructive L?ﬂﬁﬁ

debates, and independent opinions to ensure fair treatment of shareholders and protect th
legitimate rights and interests of both HSC and its shareholders.

The BOD’s subcommittees actively supported the BOD through advisory, governance reviews,
risk management, compliance, accounting standards, financial supervision, human resources,
and remuneration policies. Subcommittees submitted quarterly reports to the BOD and provided
ad-hoc reports upon request.

The BOD adhered to all applicable laws, the Company’s Charter, Internal Regulations, and AGM
Resolutions. Detailed as follows:

The BOD worked with a strong sense of responsibility toward shareholders, investors, partners,
employees, and other stakeholders. Governance practices adhered to principles of fairness and
transparency, ensuring equal access to information for shareholders, investors and compliance
with applicable laws and regulations for public/listed companies in Vietnam’s securities market.

The BOD effectively executed strategies and business plans as approved by the AGM. Matters
related to strategies, business plan execution, capital management, risk governance, technology
investments, and system enhancements were regularly reviewed and assessed in BOD meetings.
In 2024, the BOD carried out the following key activities:
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. FY 2024 Business performance: Achieved VND 3,311 billion in revenue and VND 1,296
billion in pre-tax profit, a 54% increase from 2023, completing 89% of the AGM-
approved business plan.

. Completed share issuance rounds as per AGM Resolution No. 01/2022/NQ-AGM dated
August 8, 2022. The Company's charter capital increased from VND 4,580,532,670,000
to VND 7,208,115,320,000.

® Conducted the AGM via written consultation to approve the dismissal of Mr. Pham
Nghiem Xuan Bac from the Supervisory Board and the appointment of Ms. Nguyen Thi
Xuan Dung for the remainder of Term V (2021 — 2025), effective from June 28, 2024.

. Held an Extraordinary General Meeting on December 4, 2024, approving the Plan of
share issuance to existing shareholders with a 50% subscription ratio and offering price
of VND 10,000 per share, raising approximately VND 3,500 billion to fund margin
lending and proprietary trading.

. Paid cash dividends at 11.78% of par value (equivalent to VND 1,178 per share) on
August 8, 2024, including a 6.56% payout for the second tranche of 2022 and a 5.22%
payout for 2023.

. Appointed PwC Vietnam as the independent auditor for 2024 with an audit fee of VND
1,412,640,000.

° Ensured flexible capital utilization to optimize the Company's efficiency, strengthened
negotiations with commercial banks to increase short-term and foreign borrowings, and
actively sought appropriate fundraising methods to maintain stable business operations
while complying with financial safety regulations and internal policies.

. Accelerated comprehensive digitalization in line with strategic directions.

- The BOD closely monitored market developments to provide strategic direction and
coordinated implementation of solutions to enhance brokerage, advisory, and proprietary
trading activities. Efforts focused on improving products, accelerating comprehensive
digitalization, enhancing service quality, improving customer experience, and ensuring flexible
capital utilization to optimize the Company’s efficiency.

- The BOD convened regular and ad-hoc meetings to provide timely guidance and make decisions
aligned with the Company's actual situation. Meetings followed due processes, with full
participation from BOD and Supervisory Board members. Discussions, voting, and independent
opinions were recorded on matters within the Board’s authority. Decisions were made based on
majority votes, with meeting minutes duly recorded and signed by attendees.

The subcommittees fulfilled their tasks and duties in accordance with their respective Operating
Principles in a timely and comprehensive manner. They actively and effectively provided advisory
support to the BOD on key matters in 2024, including:

. Completed the Human Resource Process Review Project using the HR Target Operating Model
(HR TOM) framework, with advisory support from KPMG. The project delivered practical and
feasible solutions to enhance human resource management processes, align with the best
international practices, and strengthen corporate governance.

- Implemented the AML Watch system, an automated screening tool for anti-money laundering
compliance using Dow Jones data. This marks a significant step for HSC in ensuring strict
compliance with Vietnamese regulations and enhancing governance standards in line with
international anti-money laundering practices.
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3. Supervision activities

The BOD exercised its supervisory role over the activities of the Chief Executive Office (“CEO”) and
the Board of Management (“BOM”) in:

Implemented the Company’s strategies within a transparent governance framework.
Executed AGM and BOD resolutions through quarterly and ad-hoc reporting mechanisms.

Reviewed regularly the business performance, products, services, technology, risk
management, and capital utilization.

Discussed operational challenges and strategic solutions, including investments in technology,
digitalization, product innovation, key personnel development, and regulatory engagement.

Reviewed business performance and critical issues of each division to propose solutions for
technology investment, digital transformation, product development, key personnel
strengthening, partnership expansion, and regulatory engagement.

Discussed risk management and corporate governance matters.

4, Transactions between the Company and its related parties

In 2024, the BOD fulfilled its compliance when approving transactions between the Company and its
related parties. After the BOD approved, decisions on transactions between the Company and its
related parties were disclosed in accordance with applicable law.

II. Conclusion on the BOD’s performance in 2024

As independent members, we affirm that the BOD has fulfilled its duties with integrity and dili gence,
providing strategic oversight while supporting the Executive Management in navigating challenges in
2024. The BOD demonstrated a high level of responsibility toward shareholders, investors, employees,
and partners.

The aforementioned matters are evaluation of independent members on the performance of BOD in 2024.

To:

FOR AND BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

INDEPENDENT BOARD MEMBER INDEPENDENT BOARD MEMBER

Yo

ANDREW COLIN VALLIS NGUYEN THI HOANG LAN

- As above-mentioned;
- BOD Office for archiving.
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No: 03/2025/BC-HPQT

Ho Chi Minh City, 01 April 2025

REPORT
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

Subject: FY 2024 Business Performance

The Board of Management (“BOM™) would like to report to the General Meeting of Shareholders

(“AGM?”) the business performance of HSC in 2024.

A.  The Vietnamese stock market

Amid a global and regional economic landscape characterized by complex and unpredictable
fluctuations that deeply impacted the domestic financial and economic situation, the Vietnamese
stock market still achieved positive results in 2024, with the VN-Index increasing by 12%.

The Vietnamese stock market
Unit: trillion VND

Trading value

Daily trading value
Foreign market share (%)
Net foreign flow

B. Business Performance of HSC in 2024

FY 2024 FY 2023
5,250 4,381
21.0 17.6
10% 8%

-92 -23

% Change

20%
19%

-300%

HSC achieved a profit-before-tax (PBT) of VND 1,296 billion in 2024, a 54% increase compared to
2023, completed 89% of the annual operating plan (AOP). In which:
. Total revenue for 2024 reached VND 3,311 billion, increased 47% compared to 2023.

s Operating expenses, particularly fixed expenses, were well managed, increasing only by 15%
compared to the previous year. The cost-to-income ratio (CIR) was 61%, lower than nearly

3% in 2023.

Earnings per share (EPS) reached VND 1,637.
Return on equity (ROE) was 11.1%.

Business Performance

Unit: billion VND

Revenue (*)

Operating expenses (*)

Profit before tax

Profit after tax

Return on average equity (ROE)

Shares at the end of the year (million shares)
Earnings per share (EPS) — (VND)

Book value per share (VND)

FY 2024 FY 2023
3,311 2,255
2,016 1,413
1,296 842
1,040 674
11.1% 8.3%

720 457
1,637 1.475
14,506 18,180

% Change

47%
43%
54%
54%

57%
11%
-20%

(*) Profit and loss of the proprietary investments are presented on a net basis for comparision purpose.
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Business targets of each business 2025 compared to 2024 is as follows:

Revenue

Unit: billion VND 2025F 2024A YoY 1Q2025F
Securities brokerage 908 848 7% 162
Margin lending 2,368 1,714 38% 510
Proprietary investments 983 666 47% 127
Financial advisory 156 60 160% 57
Other revenue 23 23 0% 5
Total revenue 4,438 3311 34% 861

Securities brokerage

HSC sets a target for brokerage fee in 2025 of VND 908 billion, an increase of 7% compared to 2024.
Brokerage activities are expected to grow thanks to:

. Continuing to promote preferential programs to boost trading by existing customers and attract
new customers.

. Continuing to apply a more attractive business incentive policy to motivate the brokerage team
in developing new customers to help achieve market share target.

@ Strengthening the digitalization of brokerage activities, making it easier for customers to access
products and services according to the needs of each customer segment.

Margin Lending

The demand for margin lending is expected to continue growing in 2025. HSC's flexible risk
management model and well-prepared capital resources will support increased trading activity. HSC
continues to maintain prudent risk management policies to ensure strict control over margin lending
risks.

Proprietary Investments

HSC's proprietary investment model in 2025 will still mainly focus on market-making activities,
warrant issuance, hedging and supporting customer transactions. In 2025, in the context of capital
growth being used for margin lending and proprietary investment activities, the target return rate is
higher than the growth rate of the VN30 Index.

Financial Advisory

HSC has prepared well in terms of human resources and advisory deal pipelines to capitalize on market
stability in 2025. Financial advisory services are expected to generate strong revenue backed by a
promising deal for the year 2025.
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(B Forecast Financial Position of HSC in 2025

Total assets by the end of 2025 are forecasted to exceed VND 39 trillion, a 25% increase from the end
of 2024. The asset structure will primarily consist of margin lending and financial assets. Key capital
utilization and fundraising plans for 2025 include:

= Optimizing the advantages of new capital to expand margin lending and proprietary investment,
mainly focused on market-making and risk hedging when the market recovers.

- Proactively balancing the debt structure between domestic and foreign borrowings to improve
capital efficiency while maintaining active cash flow management.

Balance Sheet 31/12/2025

NO- Unit: billion VND (Forecast) Sz Xox
A Current assets 39,004 31,172 25%
I Financial assets 38.973 30,942 26%
1 Cash and cash-equivalents 2.334 2,024 15%
2 Financial assets 9,432 7,931 19%
3 Margin loans 27,000 20,429 32%
4 Other receivables 207 558 -63%
I1 Other current assets 31 230 -87%
B Long-term assets 227 167 36%
Total assets 39,231 31,340 25%
A Liabilities 24,896 20,896 19%
| Short-term liabilities 24,896 20,896 19%
1 Short-term borrowings 24,243 20,430 19%
2 Other payables 653 466 40% .
B Owners’ equity 14,335 10,444 37% -
| Shareholders’ equity 14,335 10,444 37%
Total Liabilities & Equity 39,231 31,340 25%

Above is the summary of 2025 business plan of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation for the ;
consideration and approval of the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

BEHALF OF HSC

To:
- As above-mentioned
- BoD's office for archiving
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No: 04/2025/BC-HPQT

Ho Chi Minh City, 01 April 2025

REPORT

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025

HO CHI MINH CITY

SECURITIES CORPORATION

Subject: FY2025 Business Plan

The Board of Management (“BOM?) would like to submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders (“AGM™)

the business plan of HSC in 2025.

A. The Vietnamese stock market in 2025

Based on the economic situation and developments in the Vietnamese stock market in 2024, HSC
forecasts several key factors for the stock market in 2025 as follows:

Stock market

Unit: trillion VND

Average daily trading value
Trading value of local investors
% of total market trading value
Trading value of foreign investors
% of total market trading value

Annual Operating Plan 2025

2025F 2024A YoY 1Q2025F
20 21 -6% 18.2
8,637 9.474 -9% 1,883
88% 90% 89%
1,232 1,025 20% 226
12% 10% 11%

HSC sets a profit-before-tax (PBT) target of VND 1,602 billion for 2025, a 24% increase compared

to 2024. Specifically:

Revenue in 2025 is forecasted to reach VND 4,438 billion, a 34% increase from 2024.
Operating expenses in 2025 is forecasted to increase by 41% compared to 2024.

Return on equity (ROE) is forecasted to reach 11.5%, driven by anticipated profit growth across

business segments.

Earnings per share (EPS) is forecasted to be VND 1,612 per share.

Business plan

Unit: billion VND

Revenue (¥)

Operating expenses (*)

Profit before tax

Profit after tax

Return on average equity (ROE)
Earnings per share (EPS) — (VND)
Book value per share (VND)

2025F 2024A YoY 1Q2025F
4,438 3311 34% 861
2.836 2,016 41% 578
1,602 1,296 24% 283
1,282 1,040 23% 226
11.5% 11.1%
1,612 1,637 2%

13,537 14,506 7%

*) Profit and loss of the proprietary investments are presented on a net basis for comparision purpose.
propi g! P
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Revenue breakdown by major business 2024 compared to 2023 is as follows:

Revenue

Unit: billion VND FY 2024 FY 2023 % Change
Securities brokerage 848 672 26%
Margin lending 1,714 1,066 61%
Proprietary investments 666 473 41%
Financial advisory 60 22 171%
Other revenue 23 22 7%
Total revenue 3,311 2,255 47%

1.  Securities Brokerage

Securities brokerage services remained HSC's core business segment. Brokerage fee reached VND
848 billion, accounting for 26% of total revenue in 2024 (30% in 2023), an increase of 26% year-
over-year (YoY). The overall market trading value grew by 20% in 2024 positively impacting HSC's
brokerage fee.

2. Margin Lending

With a flexible risk management model for margin lending and well-prepared capital resources,

HSC's margin lending balance exceeded VND 20 trillion, increased 68% from 2023. ,..‘_"-.._E
HSC's margin lending balance grew across all customer segments. The company maintained a ég'NgH};'
prudent approach to margin lending, regularly assessing risk levels for securities in the margin g kHi
lending portfolio. HANH P

3 CHi MI
"'--...._____,4
. T.p HC
=
3. Proprietary Investments
HSC's proprietary investment activities primarily involve market-making for ETF index funds and
covered warrants, both of which are relatively low-risk but have the potential for attractive returns.

In 2024, proprietary investment revenue reached VND 666 billion, a 41% increase from 2023, with a
return rate of 18%, higher than the 11% achieved in 2023.

4, Financial Advisory

Financial Advisory Services recorded revenue of VND 60 billion in 2024, significantly improving
from VND 22 billion in 2023. The largest contributor to advisory revenue in 2024 was a deal in the
healthcare sector. HSC continues to execute other major advisory deals to drive revenue growth in
2025.
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C. Financial position

Total assets at the end of 2024 exceeded VND 31 trillion, a 75% increase from the end of 2023. The
main components of the asset structure were margin lending, financial assets and settlement-
guaranteed deposits.

Balance sheet

No. Unit: billion VND FY 2024 FY 2023 % Change
A Current assets 31,172 17,728 76%
| Financial assets 30,942 17,545 76%
1 Cash and cash-equivalents 2,024 2,825 -28%
2 Financial assets 7,931 2222 257%
3 Margin loans 20,429 12,135 68%
4 Other receivables 558 363 54%
I Other current assets 230 183 26%
B Long-term assets 167 182 -8%

Total Assets 31,340 17,911 75%
A Liabilities 20,896 9,599 118%
I Short-term liabilities 20,896 9,599 118%
| Short-term borrowings 20,430 9,160 123%
2 Other payables 466 438 6%
B Owners’ equity 10,444 8,312 26%
I Shareholders’ equity 10,444 8312 26%

Total Liabilities & Equity 31,340 17,911 75%

Above is the summary of 2024 business performance of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation for the AN
consideration and approval of the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

ON BEHALF OF HSC

cO PHAN

CHUNG KHOAN
THANH PHO /4

\.15 chi mNH/ ]

To:
- As above-mentioned
- BOD's office for archiving
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C-HbQT Ho Chi Minh City, 01 April 2025

66 PHAN REPORT
CHUNG \LL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
) CHI ) CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

I ACTIVITIES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS IN 2024
1. Personnel and Meetings of the Board of Supervisors

The Board of Supervisors ("BOS") consists of three (3) members, including one (1) head of BOS and
two (2) members, who act as shareholder representatives to oversee, monitor, and propose necessary
changes in risk management and corporate governance at HSC.

In 2024, the BOS underwent personnel changes as follows:

N(I!t ; : The BOS member Positfou : .mapilx):;::i;fen ¢ Date of dismissal
1| Ms. Dang Nguyet Minh Head of BOS | April 22, 2021
2| Mr. Tran Thai Phuong Member Apil25,2003
3 . Ms. Nguyen Thi Xuan Dung | Member June 28,2024 |
4 | Mr. Pham Nghiem Xuan Bac | Member | April 22,2021 June 28,2024 |

The BOS fulfilled its duties as stated in the charter and regulations of HSC on the organization and
operation of the BOS, assisting the Board of Management (*“BOM?™) in executing business plans and
other matters that were approved at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders ("AGM").

In 2024, the BOS held three (3) meetings, with full attendance by its members. Discussions were
conducted to reach a consensus on supervisory matters.

2. Remuneration of the BOS

Total remuneration of the BOS in 2024 was VND1,090,256,406 (One billion, ninety million, two
hundred fifty-six thousand, four hundred and six VND) (inclusive of personal income tax).

3. Activities of the BOS

- Supervised the activities of the Board of Directors ("BoD") and the implementation of
resolutions approved at the AGM.

- Supervised HSC’s business operations and financial performances in 2024.
- Supervised reports and collaborated with the independent auditor - PwC Vietnam.
- Supervised internal audit activities in 2024.

- Supervised the Company’s compliance with disclosure regulations in 2024.

II. RESULTS OF SUPERVISION IN 2024
1. Supervision of activities of the BOD and the implementation of resolutions approved at the AGM

In 2024, the BoD convened fifty-seven (57) meetings, of which forty-seven (47) were in-person/
online and ten (10) meetings were in the form of collecting written opinions. In these meetings, the
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BOS reviewed the Company’s performance, along with the BOD and BOM, contributed opinions and
initiatives to help the Company achieve the business plan approved by the AGM FY2023.

Key matters discussed:

- 2023 annual business performance report and 2024 quarterly business performance
reports.

- Approved the agenda and contents of the AGM FY2023 and the Extraordinary General Meeting
(“EGM”) 2024.

- Approved the payment of the second cash dividend for 2022 (change from stock to cash) and
cash dividends for 2023.

- Approved bank credit limits in 2024,
- Approved issuances of covered warrant issuances in 2024.

- Approved all issues related to the public offering to existing shareholders under the Certificate
of registration of public offering of shares No. 41 1/GCN-UBCK issued by the Chairman of the
State Securities Commission (SSC) on December 7, 2023 and Decision No. 09/Qb-UBCK
issued on January 4, 2024.

& Approved all issues related to the implementation of 2022 Employee Stock Ownership Plan
(ESOP).

- Approved the Charter capital updates and amendments to the Company Charter under
Adjustment Certificate No. 10/GPDC-UBCK issued by the SSC on March 1. 2024, Adjustment
Certificate No. 41/GPDPC-UBCK issued on June 10, 2024, Adjustment Certificate No.
85/GPDBC-UBCK issued on November 15, 2024.

- Approved all issues related to the implementation of the share issuance plan for existing
shareholders, as approved by the EGM 2024 under Resolution No. 03/2024/NQ-DHDCD issued
on December 4, 2024.

- Approved candidates for the BOS for the remaining term of Term V (2021-2025) and the
plan/documents for obtaining shareholder’s votes in written ballot regarding the dismissal and
election of additional BOS members for Term V (2021-2025).

- Approved the investment in Tier 2 capital bonds of commercial banks in 2024.

The BOS closely coordinated with the BoD to ensure that the decisions were made in compliance with
applicable legal regulations, the Company’s charter and in the best interests of all stakeholders.

Supervision of business activities and financial performance in 2024

In 2024, the BOS participated in the 2023 year-end and 2024 interim meetings with HSC’s external
auditor, PwC Vietnam Limited (PwC), to discuss audit scope and findings. HSC’s operations were
conducted in a transparent manner and had no significant violations in accounting, finance, and
operational processes.

The BOS conducted analyses of quarterly and year-end financial statements and reviewed capital
adequacy reports. Regarding financial safety, HSC maintained high liquidity standards and capital
structure ratios. The financial safety ratio, as regulated by the Ministry of Finance, stood at 603% as
at the end of 2024 (December 31, 2023: 965%), 3.4 times higher than the 180% requirement of the
State Securities Commission of Vietnam.
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In 2024, PwC provided the following audit services to HSC:

Audit and assurance services

Service fees
(inclusive of 8% VAT)

Review interim financial statements and interim capital adequacy report,
audit annual financial statements and year-end capital adequacy report

VND1,088,640,000

Audit the owner’s invested capital report related to the second dividend

share issuance for 2021 as of January 19, 2024 VHERZ400:000
Audit the owner’s invested capital report related to the public share 5

offering as of May 27, 2024 i e
Audit the owner’s invested capital report related to the 2022 ESOP share VND32.400,000

issuance as of October 22, 2024

Audit the Report on the use of proceeds from the public share offering
from January 16, 2024, to May 27, 2024, under Certificate No.
411/GCN-UBCK and Decision No. 09/Qb-UBCK

VND216,000,000

Total audit and assurance service fees VND1,412,640,000
Non-audit and assurance services

| Consult to develop a credit risk rating model for institutional clients VND1.425.600.000 |
Total Non-audit and assurance service fees VND1,425,600,000

Beyond the aforementioned services, PwC did not provide any additional non-audit services to HSC.

HSC’s financial performance in 2024:
Revenue: VND3,311 billion, up 47% YoY, achieving 104% of the 2024 plan (VND3.182

billion).

Profit after tax: VND1,040 billion, up 54% YoY, achieving 90% of the 2024 plan (VNDI,160

billion)

The BOS acknowledged that all major businesses of HSC operated stably and did not have any critical
risks. Specifically:

In 2024, trading activity and market liquidity improved, with the average daily trading value
reaching approximately VND20,999 billion, up from VND17,595 billion in 2023 (representing
a 19% increase), positively impacting HSC’s business operations.

Brokerage fee revenue reached VND848 billion, an increase of VND176 billion or 26% YoY.
accounting for 26% of total revenue.

° In which: brokerage fees from the underlying market was VND819 billion, up 32% YoY,
while brokerage fees from the derivatives market was VND29 billion, down 45% YoY.

The margin lending business delivered a revenue of VND1,714 billion, an increase of VND648
billion or 61% YoY, contributing 52% to total revenue.

@ The average margin lending rate decreased by 1.8% to 10% p.a. from the level of 11.8%
p.a. in 2023, aligning with HSC’s 2024 business plan.

° The average margin loan balance in 2024 was VNDI17,179 billion, an increase of
VNDS8,122 billion or 90% YoY.

The proprietary investment business posted a revenue of VND666 billion, which translates to
an average return of 18%, an increase of VND193 billion or 41% from 2023, contributing 20%
to total revenue.

The financial advisory services delivered a revenue of VND60 billion, which was VND38
billion or 171% increase YoY, driven by the completion and recognition of a significant

advisory deal in 2024.
3
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The BOS acknowledged that, in line with revenue growth, total operating expenses in 2024 increased
by 16% compared to the plan, which is deemed reasonable. Management expenses rose by 17% YoY
due to adjustments in the structure of support functions to align with the Company’s operations.

Since Q4.2023, as the stock market showed positive trends, HSC’s management promptly intensified
competitive margin lending and fee policies to meet customer demand while providing flexibility to
the brokerage team. From Q1 to Q4.2024, HSC achieved notable business growth:

- Acquired a significant number of new clients.

- Improved significantly brokerage market share, reaching 6.41% on HOSE in 2024. HSC ranked
2nd among securities companies in market share growth, with an increase of 1.09% on HOSE.

In 2024, HSC conducted system trial runs in collaboration with HOSE and successfully met all system
compatibility requirements. Additionally, HSC successfully implemented non-prefunding transactions
for foreign institutional investors.

The BOS believes that 2025 will bring significant innovations to the stock market, with expectations
of Vietnam’s upgrade to emerging market status. The new system rollout with HOSE is also expected
to boost market liquidity, providing HSC with a favorable foundation for growth.

On December 4, 2024, HSC successfully held an EGM to approve the share issuance plan to increase
charter capital from VND7,200 billion to VND10,800 billion, under Resolution No. 03/2024/NQ-
DHDBCD. The BOS was informed that on December 13, 2024, the Company submitted its application
and is awaiting SSC’s approval. This capital increase is expected to enhance HSC’s financial capacity,
support business expansion, strengthen competitiveness, and seize market opportunities.

Key Financial Indicators

No. Indicators 2024 2023
1 Capital safety ratio 603% 965%
2 Liquidity ratio
a Current ratio (times) 1,5 1.8
b Total debt to Total assets ratio (times) 0,7 0.5
3 Capital structure ratios
a Shareholder’s capital to Total resources (times) 0,3 0.5
4 Profitability ratios
a ROAE (Net profit after tax/ Owner’s equity) 11,1% 83%
b ROAA (Net profit after tax/ Total assets) 4,2% 4.0%

HSC’s Governance capacity in 2024
In 2024, HSC’s BoM advanced digitalization in governance and risk management by:

- Closely monitored the operations of each department, issued business policies and procedures
aligned with legal requirements, development strategy, and the Company’s risk appetite.

- Integrated technology into governance and business operations to optimize processes and
enhance efficiency with a continuous improvement mindset, striving for a better version.

The BOS assessed that these initiatives have enhanced HSC’s corporate governance capabilities and
minimized business risks.

Since July 2024, the automated screening system for terrorist, criminal, and anti-money laundering
lists, utilizing Dow Jones data, has been officially operational. HSC selected Lucid Groupe —
Singapore as our implementation partner. The BOS considered this system a significant step forward
in ensuring strict compliance with Vietnamese regulations and elevating governance with international
anti-money laundering standards.
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II1.

The BOS acknowledged HSC management’s efforts in maintaining a robust financial position and
fostering a professional work environment that attracts talent for sustainable development.

Supervision of Internal audit activities in 2024

The BOS worked closely with the Internal Audit Department and the Board Audit Committee to
supervise internal audits of business processes. In 2024, the Internal Audit Department reviewed
HSC’s human resource management processes using the HR Target Operating Model (HR TOM)
methodology. The BOS acknowledged that KPMG Tax and Advisory Limited (Vietnam) was the co-
executing partner for the HR TOM internal audit. Based on the findings, the Internal Audit Department
proposed practical and feasible solutions to BOM to enhance human resource management processes
in line with international best practices.

To improve operational efficiency, the BOS recommends that the Internal Audit Department innovate
its approach, methodology, and collaboration through:

- Adopting a new approach aligned with trends such as IT modernization and artificial
intelligence, alongside HSC’s technological solutions in business operations.

- Strengthening collaboration with the first and second lines of risk management to enhance
flexibility, eliminate blind spots, and develop new perspectives for sustainable business growth.

- Partnering with external experts from leading audit firms to supplement staffing, skills, and
expertise in critical risk areas.

In 2024, Internal Audit progressed from manual audit procedures to data analytics and technology-
based review models. Fundamentally, a risk-based approach and independent perspective remain key
pillars in identifying overlooked issues across end-to-end processes. This enables Internal Audit to
optimize business operations and system processes at HSC effectively.

Internal Audit direction in 2025

To assess the effectiveness of risk management and internal control systems, provide reasonable
assurance to the BOD’s Audit Subcommittee, the BOS suggests that the Internal Audit work focuses
on the followings:

- Review, consolidate, and update plans to implement recommendations based on findings from
various internal audit reports.

- Perform internal audit functions and duties in compliance with Vietnamese regulations in
coordination with relevant authorities.

- Conduct audits in accordance with the 2025 Internal audit plan as approved by the Internal Audit
Committee.

PLAN OF THE BOS IN 2025

In 2025, the BOS will continue to exercise its rights and duties as assigned by the General Meeting of
Shareholders in an honest, prudent and most effective manner for the best interest of the Company as
follows:

No The BOS’s Plan

Monitor activities of the BoD in 2025 and the implementation of the resolutions of the
AGM FY2024.

2 Monitor HSC’s business operations and financial performance in 2025.

Review HSC’s 2024 audited financial statements and 2025 reviewed interim financial
statements.
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No The BOS’s Plan

- Monitor activities of the Internal Audit Department in 2025.
5 Monitor HSC’s information disclosure activities in 2025.
Review the business performance of HSC in 2025 to report to shareholders at the AGM

® |0
ON BEHALF OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD
HEAD OF BOS
. PANG NGUYET MINH
To:
- As above-mentioned
- BOS's office for record

BOD's office for record
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No.: 01/2025/TT- HPQT Ho Chi Minh City, 01 April 2025

PROPOSAL
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

Subject: The Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2024

Based on:

- Law on Enterprises No.59/2020/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 17
June 2020 and the documents guiding the implementation of Law on Enterprise;

- Law on Securities No.54/2019/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 26
November 2019 and Law No.56/2024/QH|15 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam
on 29 November 2024 on amending some contents of Law on Securities;

- HSC'’s Corporate Charter according to AGM Resolution No.01/2022/NQ-PHPCD dated 08 August 2022,

The Board of Directors (“BOD”) would like to submit the FY 2024 Financial Statements audited by PwC
Vietnam Co., Ltd to the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) for your respective approval.

The FY 2024 Audited Financial Statements has been disclosed in accordance with the law regulations and
posted on HSC’s webpage. The details are as follows:

1. Report on the Board of Managers;
2. Independent Auditors’ Report;

3. Balance sheet;

4, Income Statement;

5. Cash flow statement;

6.  Statement of changes in equity;

5 Notes to the financial statements.
In which:

The FY 2024 Financial Statements of HSC with basic financial indicators are as follows:

No. Items (VND) FY 2024 FY 2023
1 Total assets 31,339,637,398,838 17,910,675,072,988
2 Net revenue 3,311,479,784,142 2,255,856,215,379
3 Profit before tax 1,295,564,056,727 842,230,531,762
4 Profit after tax 1,039,655,044,354 674,358,865,907
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The Board of Directors would like to submit it to the AGM for your respective approval.

FOR AND BEHALF OF

To:
- As above-mentioned

- BOD Office for archiving
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Based on:

:hsc

No.: 02/2025/TT- HPQT Ho Chi Minh City, 01 April 2025

PROPOSAL

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025

HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

Subject: The second cash dividend FY 2024

Law on Enterprises No.59/2020/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 17
June 2020 and the documents guiding the implementation of Law on Enterprise;

Law on Securities No.54/2019/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 26
November 2019 and Law No.56/2024/QH13 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam
on 29 November 2024 on amending some contents of Law on Securities;

HSC's Corporate Charter according to AGM Resolution No.01/2022/NQ-DHPCD dated 08 August 2022;

Resolution No. 01/2024/NQ-DHDCD dated 25 April 2024 of the Annual General Meeting of Shaholders of Ho Chi
Minh City Securities Coporation;

The Annual General Meeting of Shaholders (“AGM™) of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation approved
2024 dividend plan based on not exceeding 80% of 2025 profit after tax 2024, with an estimated 700 VND
per share, equivalent to 7.0% par value. Accordingly, the Board of Directors (“BOD”) has paid the interim
cash dividend FY 2024 and respectfully submits the second cash dividend FY 2024 to the AGM for approval.
Details are as below:

1.

The interim cash dividend FY 2024
The BOD distributed the interim cash dividend FY 2024. Details are as follows:

Name of share: Share of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation (HSC)
Securities code: HCM

Type of shares: Ordinary shares

Par value: VND 10,000 per share

Charter capital: VND 7,208,115.320.000

Dividend rate: 5.0% (equivalent to VND 500 per share)

Payment method: Cash

Implementation time:

. Record date: 05 February 2025

. Payment date: 28 February 2025

Personal income tax (PIT): The AGM authorizes the BOD to deduct the PIT of shareholders
corresponding to the dividend income, and on behalf of the shareholders, to pay the deducted
PIT to the tax authorities in accordance with applicable laws.

The second cash dividend FY 2024

The BOD would like to propose the second cash dividend FY 2024 for the AGM to approve. Details
are as follows:

Name of share: Share of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation (HSC)

Securities code: HCM 1
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- Type of shares: Ordinary shares
- Par value: VND 10,000 per share
- Charter capital: VND 7,208,115.320.000
- Dividend rate: 4.0% (equivalent to VND 400 per share)
- Payment method: Cash
- Expected implementation time:
. Record date: 14 May 2025
s Payment date: 06 June 2025

- Personal income tax (PIT): The AGM authorizes the BOD to deduct the PIT of shareholders
corresponding to the dividend income and. on behalf of the shareholders, to pay the deducted
PIT to the tax authorities in accordance with applicable laws.

The Board of Directors would like to submit it to the AGM for your respective approval.

FOR AND BEHALF OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

To: JOHAN NYVENE

- As above-mentioned
- BOD Office for archiving
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No.: 03/2025/TT- HPQT Ho Chi Minh City, 01 April 2025

PROPOSAL
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

Subject: 2025 Dividend plan

Based on:

- Law on Enterprises No.59/2020/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 17
June 2020 and the documents guiding the implementation of Law on Enterprise;

- Law on Securities No.54/2019/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 26
November 2019 and Law No.56/2024/QH]15 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam
on 29 November 2024 on amending some contents of Law on Securities;

- HSC'’s Corporate Charter according to AGM Resolution No.01/2022/NQ-DHDCD dated 08 August 2022,

The Board of Directors (“BOD”) of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation (the “Company”) would like
to submit HSC’s 2025 dividend plan in case the Company achieves profit for the consideration and approval
of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders. Details of HSC’s 2025 dividend proposal are as below:

- Dividend rate: Based on to HSC’s actual performance in 2025 at the time(s) of dividend declaration
date(s), the AGM authorizes the BOD to decide FY 2025 dividend payment ratio, which is expected
not to exceed 80% of 2025 profit after tax, with an estimated 700 VND per share, equivalent to 7.0%
par value (*).

- Payment method; Cash

- Implementation time: The AGM authorizes the BOD to decide the implementation time based on the
actual situation and the basics of compliance with relevant laws.

- Personal income tax (PIT): The AGM authorizes the BOD to deduct PIT on dividend income of
shareholders, and on behalf of the sharcholders, HSC will pay their deducted PIT to tax authorities in
accordance with the applicable laws.

The Board of Directors would like to submit it to the AGM for your respective approval.

FOR AND BEHALF OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

To:

- As above-mentioned
- BOD Office for archiving

Note:

(*) Total expected number of shares to be calculated at the implementation time of 2025 dividend is based on total
expected number of shares after completing the share issuance to existing shareholders with rate of 50% approved by
the EGM on 04 December 2024.

- Total number of outstanding shares as at 24 March 2025 : 719,971,114 shares
- Expected number of shares issued 1 359,985,557 shares
- Total expected number of shares at the implementation time of 2025 dividend : 1,079,956,671 shares
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No.: 04/2025/TT- HPQT

Based on:

Ho Chi Minh City, 01 April 2025

PROPOSAL
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

Subject: Profit distribution plan 2024

- Law on Enterprises No.59/2020/QH 14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 17
June 2020 and the documents guiding the implementation of Law on Enterprise;

- Law on Securities No.54/2019/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 26
November 2019 and Law No.56/2024/QH15 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam
on 29 November 2024 on amending some contents of Law on Securities;

- HSC's Corporate Charter according to AGM Resolution No.01/2022/NQ-DHPCD dated 08 August 2022,

Based on FY 2024 Income Statement of the Board of Management, Report of the Supervisory Board on the
Company’s activities 2024; FY 2024 Financial Statements audited by the independent auditing firm to be
approved by the Board of Directors (“BOD”) and the regulations on appropriation rate to funds as set forth
in HSC’s Corporate Charter, the BOD would like to submit FY 2024 profit distribution plan to the Annual
General Meeting (“AGM?”) for your respective consideration and approval.

The profit after tax for the fiscal year 2024 is VND 1,039,655,044,354. The BOD would like to propose the
profit distribution plan with the following details:

No.

1I
11

v
vV
VI

Items

(VND)

Profit before tax
Profit after tax

Profit distribution

Provisions

Welfare and reward fund

Dividends

Cash dividend FY 2023
(Payment rate of 5.22%)
Interim cash dividend FY 2024
(Payment rate of 5.0%)

%/PAT

100%
65.3%
3.0%
3.0%
62.3%

34.6%

Estimated cash dividend 2™ FY 2024

(Estimated payment rate of 4.0%)
Retained profit (IV)=(II)-(11I)

27.7%
34.7%

Retained profit from previous years

Total retained profit

(*) Temporary figures depending on the AGM’s decision,

Tel: (+84) 28 3823 3299

www.hsc.com.vn

Plan 2024
Amount

1,295,564,056,727
1,039,655,044,354
679,163,653,931
31,189,651,331
31,189,651,331
647,974,002,600

359,985,557,000

287,988,445,600

360,491,390,423
963,497,235,155
1,323,988,625,578

Actual 2023

%/PAT

100%
57.5%
3.0%
3.0%
54.5%

54.5%

42.5%

Amount

842,230,531,762
674,358,865,907
387,703,687,485
20,230,765,977
20,230,765,977
367,472,921,508

367,472,921,508

286,655,178,422
676,842,056,733
963,497,235,155
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The Board of Directors would like to submit it to the AGM for your respective approval.
FOR AND BEHALF OF

To:

- As above-mentioned;
- BOD Office for archiving.
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No.: 05/2025/TT- HBQT Ho Chi Minh City, 01 April 2025

PROPOSAL
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

Subject: Budget for activities of the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors 2025

Based on:

- Law on Enterprises No.59/2020/QH 14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 17
June 2020 and the documents guiding the implementation of Law on Enterprise;

- Law on Securities No.54/2019/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 26
November 2019 and Law No.56/2024/QH15 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam
on 29 November 2024 on amending some contents of Law on Securities;

- HSC'’s Corporate Charter according to AGM Resolution No.01/2022/NO-DHDCD dated 08 August 2022,

The Board of Directors would like to propose that the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) the budget for
activities of the Board of Directors (“BOD”) and the Board of Supervisors (“BOS”) in 2025 as follows:

- Total budget: VND19,000,000,000, accounting for approximately 1.8% of the after-tax profit 2024
(*).
- The budget will be used for cover the following expenses in 2025:

. Remuneration: Remuneration for 07 members of the BOD and 03 members of the BOS.

. Operational expenses: Expenses related to the activities of the BOD and the BOS, including
meeting costs, seminar attendance fees, costs for participation in corporate governance courses,
consultancy fees, ....and other expenses.

In 2025, operational expenses are expected to increase compared to 2024 due to the BOD's plan to
intensify activities aimed at improving corporate governance according to international practices.

- Authorizing the BOD to determine the remuneration of each members of the BOD and the BOS based
on recommendations of the Board Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The Board of Directors would like to submit it to the AGM for your respective approval.

FOR AND BEHALF OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

To:

As above-mentioned:
- BOD Office for archiving.

(*) The absolute amount of the 2025 budget (VND 19 billion) is higher than the absolute amount of the 2024 budget
(VND 15 billion), the after-tax profit allocation ratio for the 2025 budget (approximately 1.8% of net profit) is lower
than the after-tax profit allocation ratio for the 2024 budget (approximately 2.2%).
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No.: 06/2025/TT- HPQT Ho Chi Minh City, 01 April 2025

PROPOSAL
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

Subject: Selection of auditing firms for FY 2025

Based on:

- Law on Enterprises No.59/2020/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 17
June 2020 and the documents guiding the implementation of Law on Enterprise;

- Law on Securities No.54/2019/QH 14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 26
November 2019 and Law No.56/2024/QH 135 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam
on 29 November 2024 on amending some contents of Law on Securities;

- HSC'’s Corporate Charter according to AGM Resolution No.01/2022/NQ-DHDCD dated 08 August 2022,

The Board of Directors (“BOD”) would like to propose that the Annual General Meeting (“AGM™)
authorizes the BOD to select one of the Big 4 independent auditing firms for the interim and annual statutory
audit of its financial statements in accordance with the law regulations. The selected auditor must be
approved by the State Securities Commission of Vietnam to provide the statutory auditing services to listed
companies and securities companies in Vietnam.

Based on the quality and the reputation of such auditing firms in Vietnam, the BOD would like to nominate
the following list for your respective selection:

L EY Vietnam Co., Ltd.

KPMG Vietnam Co., Ltd.

PwC Vietnam Co., Ltd.

Deloitte Vietnam Co., Ltd.

ol ol

The Board of Directors would like to submit it to the AGM for your respective approval.

FOR AND BEHALF OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHAIRMAN

To:

- As above-mentioned
= BOD Office for archiving
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No.: 07/2025/TT- HPQT Ho Chi Minh City, 01 April 2025

PROPOSAL
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

Subject: Change of the Company’s Head Office address

Based on:

- Law on Enterprises No.59/2020/QH 14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 17
June 2020 and the documents guiding the implementation of Law on Enterprise;

- Law on Securities No.54/2019/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 26
November 2019 and Law No.56/2024/QH15 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam
on 29 November 2024 on amending some contents of Law on Securities;

- HSC’'s Corporate Charter according to AGM Resolution No.01/2022/NQ-DHDCD dated 08 August 2022,

The Board of Directors (*“BOD”) of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation would like to submit change
of the Company’s Head Office address for the consideration and approval of the Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders. Details are as follows:

1. The change of HSC’s Head Office address: Adding the 3rd floor of AB Tower (*) to the current
address, specifically:

Information before change Information after change
Head office Level 2,5,6,7,11 and 12, AB Level 2,3,5,6,7,11 and 12, AB
address Tower, 76A Le Lai, Ben Thanh Tower, 76A Le Lai, Ben Thanh Ward,
Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City | District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

(*) The 3" floor will officially begin operations after HSC receives approval from the state regulatory authorities
regarding the change of the company's head office address.

2, Assigning and authorizing the Chairman of the Board of Directors and/or the Chief Executive Officer
to carry out procedures related to the change of the head office address, including but not limited to:

I Registering, amending, adjusting the License of Establishment and Operation, Certificate of
Business Registration at competent state agencies;

1. Issuing an amending Company Charter to reflect information about the new head office address
after receiving the License to amend the License of Establishment and Operation issued by the
State Securities Commission of Vietnam;

. Carrying out other related procedures and documents as required by state agencies and in
accordance with the law.

Tel: (+84) 28 3823 3299 www.hsc.com.vn Email: agm@hsc.com.vn




The Board of Directors would like to submit it to the AGM for your respective approval.

FOR AND BEHALF OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

JOHAN NYVENE

To:

- As above-mentioned;
- BOD Office for archiving.
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No.: 08/2025/TT- HBQT Ho Chi Minh City, 01 April 2025

PROPOSAL
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION

Subject: The Presiding Board Members and The Vote Counting Committee

Based on:

- Law on Enterprises No.59/2020/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 17
June 2020 and the documents guiding the implementation of Law on Enterprise;

- Law on Securities No.54/2019/QH14 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on 26
November 2019 and Law No.56/2024/QH15 issued by the National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietham
on 29 November 2024 on amending some contents of Law on Securities;

- HSC’s Corporate Charter according 1o AGM Resolution No.01/2022/NQ-DHDCD dated 08 August 2022,

The Board of Directors (“BOD”) of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation would like to submit the
Presiding Board Members and the Vote Counting Committee for the consideration and approval of the
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders. Details are as follows:
L The Presiding Board Members

1. Mr. Johan Nyvene — Chairman cum Chairperson of the Meeting

2. Mr. Le Anh Minh — Vice Chairman

3. Mr. Trinh Hoai Giang — Chief Executive Officer

IL. The Vote Counting Committee
1. Mr. Le Anh Quan — Chief Communications Officer
2. Mr. Nguyen Anh Khoa — Senior Full stack Developer
3 Ms. Bui Huyen My — Representative of Shareholders

The Board of Directors would like to submit it to the AGM for your respective approval.

FOR AND BEHALF OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHAIRMAN

To: JOHAN NYVENE

- As above-mentioned;
- BOD Office for archiving.
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(Form for Individual Shareholder)

0 Hereby authorize another person

Personal details Authorizing Party Authorized Party

Full name:

ID/Citizen ID/Passport No.

Date of issue

Place of issue
Address

Mobile phone No.

Email address

Total number of shares

0 Hereby authorize the Board of Directors

Shareholder authorizes one member of the Board of Directors (“BOD”) by ticking “N” the box beside the name
of the member whose shareholder would like to authorize.

Mr. Johan Nyvene Chairman
Mr. Le Anh Minh Vice Chairman Mr. Le Hoang Anh BOD Member
Mr. Andrew Colin Vallis Independent BOD Member Mr. Tran Quoc Tu BOD Member

Ms. Nguyen Thi Hoang Lan  Independent BOD Member Ms. Phan Quynh Anh  BOD Member

Content of authorization

On behalf of the authorizing party, the authorize representative has right to attend and to exercise the
shareholder’s voting right at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholder 2025 of Ho Chi Minh City Securities
Corporation.

The authorizing party takes responsibility for his/ her authorization and undertakes to comply with prevailing
regulations in accordance with laws and HSC’s Corporate Charter. And the authorizing party commits not to
sue the Company for his/her authorization.

This Proxy Letter has been effective from the signing date to the date of the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholder 2025 of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation closed.

.., date ...... month ...... year 2025

The authorized party The authorizing party
(Signature with full name) (Signature with full name)

1
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The authorized representatives must send a Proxy Letter under the form issued by HSC, or a duly certified Proxy Letter
issued by the competent organization to The AGM Organizing Committee of Ho Chi Minh City Securities
Corporation through the contact information in the Invitation.
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LETTER (Form for Institutional Shareholder)

Corporate details Authorizing Party

Shareholder’ name

Enterprise Registration
Certificate No.
Date of issue

Place of issue

Legal representative
Address

Mobile phone No.

Email address

Total number of shares

0 Hereby authorize another person

Personal details Authorized Party 1 Authorized Party 2

Full name

Position
ID/ Citizen ID /Passport No.

Date of issue

Place of issue
Address

Mobile phone No.

Email address

Number of shares

0 Hereby authorize the Board of Directors

Shareholder authorizes one member of the Board of Directors (“BOD”) by ticking “V” the box beside the
name of the member whose shareholder would like to authorize.

Mr. Johan Nyvene Chairman
Mr. Le Anh Minh Vice Chairman Mr. Le Hoang Anh BOD Member
Mr. Andrew Colin Vallis Independent BOD Member Mr. Tran Quoc Tu BOD Member

Ms. Nguyen Thi Hoang Lan  Independent BOD Member | | Ms. Phan Quynh Anh ~ BOD Member
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Content of authorization

On behalf of the authorizing party, the authorize representative has right to attend and to exercise the
sharcholder’s voting right at the Annual General Meeting of Sharcholder 2025 of Ho Chi Minh City
Securities Corporation.

The authorizing party takes responsibility for his/ her authorization and undertakes to comply with prevailing
regulations in accordance with laws and HSC’s Corporate Charter. And the authorizing party commits not to
sue the Company for his/her authorization.

This Proxy Letter has been effective from the signing date to the date of the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholder 2025 of Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation closed.

e, date ... month....... vear 2025

The authorized party The authorizing party
(Signature with full name) (Signature with full name)

The authorized representatives must send a Proxy Letter under the form issued by HSC, or a duly certified Proxy Letter
issued by the competent organization to The AGM Organizing Committee of Ho Chi Minh City Securities
Corporation through the contact information in the Invitation.
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INSTRUCTIONS
PARTICIPATING AND VOTING
HO CHI MINH CITY SECURITIES CORPORATION
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025

SECTION 1: ABBREVIATION AND GLOSSARY

I HSC: Ho Chi Minh City Securities Corporation or the Company

2. Shareholder: Individuals or institutions who own at least 01 (one) ordinary share of HSC and whose
names are listed in the list of shareholders who are entitled to attend the annual general meeting of
HSC provided by VSDC.

3. AGM: 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of HSC
4. Charter: The current charter of HSC issued on 08 August 2022

Internal regulations on corporate governance: Internal regulations on corporate governance of
HSC issued on 08 August 2022

6. VSDC: Viet Nam Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation

Organizing Committee: The Organizing Committee consists of members nominated by the
Company to carry out work related to organizing the Annual General Meeting.

8. Presidium: The Presidium consists of the Chairman and members nominated by the Board of
Directors and approved by the Annual General Meeting. The Presidium is responsible for directing
the General Meeting according to the meeting agenda approved by the Annual General Meeting.

9. Vote Counting Committee: The Vote Counting Committeec consists of a head and members
nominated by Chairman of the Presidium and approved by the Annual General Meeting. The Vote
Counting Committee is responsible for guiding shareholders on how to vote; record, summarize and
report the vote counting results to the Chairman and prepare minutes of vote counting and report to
the Annual General Meeting.

10.  Secretariat: The Secretariat consists of members appointed by the Chairman. The Secretariat is
responsible for recording fully and truthfully all the contents of the Annual General Meeting in the
Meeting Minutes, preparing a Resolution on the contents approved by the Annual General Meeting,
summarizing opinions of shareholders and ssubmitting them to the Presidium.

11. System: The software used to organize virtual annual general meeting and the electronic voting
software at https://agm.hsc.com.vn.

12.  Instructions: Instructions on registration and attendance of 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders of HSC.

SECTION 2: INFORMATION ON THE AGM

1 The AGM: The 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

2 Meeting format: Online

3. The last registration date to close the list of shareholders: 24 March 2025
4 Invitation release date: 01 April 2025

Meeting invitation letter/Notice of meeting: The meeting invitation letters/The notice of meeting are
sent to the emails of shareholders registered at VSDC. In the situation that shareholders do not have
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emails, the invitations/the notices will be mailed using guaranteed services to the address of the
shareholders registered at VSDC, as well as published on the Company's website, the websites of the
State Securities Commission, Hochiminh Stock Exchange.

5.  Date of publishing meeting documents: 01 April 2025

Meeting documents: All meeting documents are posted on HSC's website at
https://hsc.com.vn/en/meeting-of-shareholders and https://agm.hsc.com.vn/ . Shareholders have the
right and responsibility to access to download documents before attending the meeting.

6. Vote counting: The counting of votes is made statistically by the system under the witness and
confirmation of the Vote Counting Board.

7. Contents to be approved at the AGM:

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
g
h)
i)
b))
k)
D
m)
n)

0)

The Presiding Board Members and the Vote Counting Committee;

The AGM Agenda;

The Board of Directors’ Performance Report 2024;

The Board of Directors’ Performance Assessment Report 2024;

CEO’s Report on the Company’s Business and Financial Performance 2024,
Business Plan 2025;

The Supervisory Board’s Report on the Company operation 2024;

Proposal for the audited financial statements 2024;

Proposal for the second cash dividend payment 2024,

Proposal for dividend plan 2025;

Proposal for profit distribution plan 2024,

Proposal for budget for the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors 2025;
Proposal for selection of auditing firms for FY 2025;

Proposal for change of the Company’s Head Office address;

Other proposals under the authority of the AGM (if any).

SECTION 3: RELATED PROVISIONS

(This section contains related provisions in the Company's Charter and Regulations)

1.  Registration and authorization to attend the AGM

1.
a)

b)

Conditions for attending the AGM:

Shareholders entitled to attend the AGM are shareholders whose names are on the list of
shareholders provided by VSDC at the last registration date to close the list of shareholders.

Shareholders access the meeting via the link in the Invitation Letter, choose to log in as a
shareholder with the login name "Registration number, ID card number". Shareholders are
confirmed to attend the meeting after authenticating and logging into the System by one of the
following methods:

- Verify information of ID card/ passport that used to register to open a securities account
which has HCM share(s) via eKYC;

- Authentication via OTP sent via SMS/ Email registered in the sharcholder list.
Authorization to attend the AGM:

Shareholders could authorize 01 (one) of 07 (seven) members of the Board of Directors to
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attend the AGM.

b)  Shareholders may authorize another individual or institution to attend the AGM. The
authorization to attend the AGM is as follows:

- Individual sharcholder: Authorizes the entire number of shares that the sharcholder owns
to only 01 (one) other individual to attend and vote on behalf of the shareholder at the
AGM.

- Local institutional shareholder: Authorizes the entire number of shares that the
shareholder owns up to 02 (two) representatives to attend and vote on behalf of the
shareholder at the AGM.

- Foreign institutional shareholder: Authorize the entire number of shares that the
shareholder owns to the representative organization to attend and vote on behalf of the
shareholder at the AGM.

To authorize, shareholders must provide all required information of the authorized individual
or organization: full name, identity card number/ citizen identification card number/ passport
number/ business registration number, contact phone number, address, email address. This
information is also required for the purpose of granting login code (user), password and other
identifiers (if any) to the authorized individual or organization to attend the AGM.

c)  The authorization is considered valid and legally valid when the following conditions are
satisfied:

- The authorization must be made in writing (Proxy Letter provided by HSC, or existing
notarized document or other document signed by both parties), which contains full
information of the individual/organization authorized by the shareholders, the number of
authorized shares, signed and seal (organization) of the authorizing party and the
authorized party; and

- The Company receives a valid authorization document (original/scanned copy) no later
than 18 April 2025 by post and/or by email.

d)  When the authorization meets the conditions stated at point ¢ above, access information to
attend the online AGM will be sent to the authorized party via SMS/ email the authorized party
provided.

e) Cancellation of authorization: In case sharcholders want to cancel the previous valid
authorization, shareholders must send an official written request to cancel the authorization to
the Company by 21 April 2025 by post and/or by email. The cancellation of authorization takes
effect from the time the Company receives a valid written request from the shareholders.

f) In situation that a shareholder gives the provided access information to another person to use to
register to attend the meeting, it is automatically considered that the shareholder has directly
attended the meeting.

2.  Conditions for holding the General Meeting of Shareholders (“GMS”)

I Pursuant to Article 23 of the Company's Charter, an GMS is successfully held when there are
shareholders and authorized parties representing 50% or more than 50% of the total voting
shares of HSC registered to attend the meeting.

2. In situation that shareholders and authorized parties registered to attend the GMS by 3pm
represent less than 50% of the total voting shares of HSC on 04 December 2024, the Chairman
shall declare that the first GMS is unsuccessfully held due to failure to meet the quorum.

3. The GMS shall be held for the second time when there are shareholders or authorized parties
representing 33% or more than 33% of the total voting shares of HSC registered to attend.

4. In situations when force majeure events (including but not limited to natural disasters, fires,
power outages or internet connection failures, technical problems at the venue where the

3
Tel: (+84) 28 3823 3299 www.hsc.com.vn Email: agm@hsc.com.vn

\1-¢

D
JNG TY
3 PHAN
NG KHC
ANH Pt

CHi MIl

‘--._.__--_/.
r.p HO

—



Chairman administers the AGM) take place continuously during the time the AGM and cannot
be resolved, the Chairman may declare to postpone the AGM for a period of not more than
three (03) working days from the initially intended date of the AGM. In this situation, the
electronic voting results of the shareholders who have voted will remain valid and be kept
confidential by the System until the time of vote counting for each content in the meeting
agenda.

3.  Obligations of shareholders

Sharcholders attending the online AGM must prepare and use electronic devices that can connect to
the internet to meet the requirements of image and sound transmission to follow the progress of the
meeting.

4.  Discussion and expression of opinions during the AGM

L

Shareholders shall express opinions and discuss contents of the AGM via electronic means
following the direction of the Chairman and guidance of the Organizing Committee during the
course of the AGM.

Shareholders can send questions/opinions to the Chairman via the chat box of the System or
through other methods instructed by the Organizing Committee. The Secretariat is responsible
for collecting the questions/ opinions of Shareholders and transferring them to the Chairman.

Shareholders are recommended to send short questions/opinions that are appropriate to the
agenda of the AGM. The Chairman has the right not to answer questions that are unrelated to
the agenda of the AGM. In situation that the discussion time exceeds the time specified in the
meeting agenda, the unanswered questions will be recorded by the Secretariat, the Presidium
will reply the sharecholders via email or other appropriate forms.

5.  Voting Process

1.

b)
c)

d)

b)

Voting form:

Shareholders shall vote via electronic voting at the System to approve contents of the meeting
agenda.

Voting time:

From 08am, 22 April 2025 to the end of voting time: Sharcholders access the System to exercise
their votes on contents of the meeting agenda.

The end of voting time shall be determined according to announcement of the Chairman.

If shareholders have voted but want to change their opinions, the shareholders must change
their votes before the end of voting time. Voting opinions of shareholders recorded by the
System by the end of voting time shall be valid and recorded in the vote counting results.

Voting results are calculated and recorded right at the time sharcholders conduct electronic
voting; therefore, internet disconnection (if any), only affect unvoted contents.

Voting method:

Shareholders use their access accounts and OTP codes to log into the System to vote on contents
of the meeting agenda. Shareholders must mark 01 (one) out of 03 (three) options as "agree",
"disagree" or "no opinion" for each issue or content to be approved. After shareholders confirm
their selected options, the System will recordc the results.

Shareholders shall vote on the followings when attending the online AGM:
- Part 1:

Vote to approve the AGM’s agenda, the composition of the Presidium and the Vote
Counting Committee.
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- Part 2:

Vote to approve the contents of reports and proposals.
- Part 3:

Vote to approve the AGM Meeting Minutes.

¢)  If shareholders do not vote on contents during voting time for any reason including network
problems and/or technical problems, the shareholders are considered not participating in voting
on the contents.

d)  Shareholders may vote on additional issues/ contents that arise but are not included in the
submitted meeting agenda. If shareholders do not vote on the arising issues, the shareholders
are considered not participating in voting on the issues/ contents.

4.  Validity of voting ballot: A valid vote is a vote of a shareholder or an authorized party who
participates in voting, with 01 (one) out of 03 (three) voting options selected and recorded by
the System.

5. Vote counting method:

a)  The voting quorum of each voting content is the total number of shares represented by
sharcholders and authorized parties who have successfully logged into the System before
the time the AGM conducts online voting on that content and vote on that content.

b)  The System will record the number of “agree”, “disagree” and “no opinion™ votes for
each content and generate Vote Counting Minutes for the contents voted at the AGM.

c¢)  Vote counting results will be announced immediately after the end of voting time.
6. Approving the AGM Resolution

Based on the voting results at the AGM, the Chairman issues an AGM Resolution on the contents
approved by the AGM in accordance with Article 25 of the Company's Charter.

7.  Approving the Minutes of the AGM

Minutes of the AGM is prepared and approved in accordance with Article 28 of the Company's
Charter.

SECTION 4: IMPLEMENTATION
1.  The Instruction is amongst the AGM documents published on HSC’s website.

2. All shareholders and authorized parties must follow this Instruction and the direction of the Presidium
to attend and vote at the AGM.
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